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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Oceanside, California 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated  
December 6, 2019 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
Brea, California 
December 6, 2019 
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Table 1 
 

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Current & other assets  $          295.8  $          283.4  $          215.2  $          203.7  $          511.0  $          487.1 

Capital assets              304.4              300.6              483.0              470.9              787.4              771.5 

Total assets  $          600.2  $          584.0  $          698.2  $          674.6  $       1,298.4  $       1,258.6 

Deferred Outflows of Resources  $            51.9  $            69.8  $              3.9  $              7.5  $            55.8  $            77.3 

Long-term debt outstanding  $          286.6  $          305.8  $            61.3  $            69.2  $          347.9  $          375.0 

Other liabilities                14.9                18.1                17.0                17.5                31.9                35.6 

Total liabilities  $          301.5  $          323.9  $            78.3  $            86.7  $          379.8  $          410.6 

Deferred Inflows of Resources  $            11.4  $            15.1  $              0.8  $              0.6  $            12.2  $            15.7 

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets  $          292.8  $          284.4  $          441.7  $          424.5  $          734.5  $          708.9 
Restricted                75.1                68.1                94.1                76.5              169.2              144.6 

Unrestricted              (28.7)              (37.8)                87.1                93.9                58.4                56.1 

Total Net Position  $          339.2  $          314.7  $          622.9  $          594.9  $          962.1  $          909.6 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

City of Oceanside Statement of Net Position
(in millions of dollars)

 
 

 
 Net Position represents the most simple test of financial health for the City, indicating the excess 

(or deficit) of assets and deferred outflows of resources over liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources. Net Position for the City as a whole increased $52.5 million for a total of $962.1 million 
at June 30, 2019 from $909.6 million at June 30, 2018 for a 5.8 % increase of Total Net Position.  

 The overall increase in total assets is $39.8 million. The Governmental Activities total assets 
increased $16.2 million due to increase of $14.3 million in cash and investments and increase of 
$3.8 million in capital assets. The Business-Type Activities total assets activities increased  
$23.6 million due to increase of $10.8 million in cash and investments and increase of $12.1 million 
in capital assets. 

 The overall decrease in total liabilities is $30.8 million. The Governmental Activities total liabilities 
decreased $22.4 million due to decrease of $19.2 million in long-term debt outstanding. The 
Business-Type Activities total liabilities decreased $8.4 million due to decrease of $7.9 million in 
long-term debt outstanding. 

 Deferred outflows of resources decreased by $21.5 million. Governmental Activities decreased 
$17.9 million and Business-Type Activities decreased $3.6 million due to changes in pension 
related items. 

 Deferred inflows of resources decreased by $3.5 million. Governmental Activities decreased  
$3.7 million and Business-Type Activities increased $0.2 million due to changes in pension related 
items. 
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets:
Cash and investments 176,105,207$     197,461,714$     373,566,921$     
Receivables:

Accounts 5,399,195           12,939,144         18,338,339         
Taxes 8,623,813           -                         8,623,813           
Notes and loans 88,939,850         -                         88,939,850         
Accrued interest 1,753,357           -                         1,753,357           
Other 2,527,786           -                         2,527,786           

Due from other governments 4,315,269           -                         4,315,269           
Internal balances (4,191,256)         4,191,256           -                         
Prepaid costs 221,650             14,734               236,384             
Inventories 294,891             292,229             587,120             
Land held for resale 700,000             -                         700,000             
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments 11,062,850         -                         11,062,850         
Cash and investments held with fiscal agents 9,419                 291,718             301,137             

Capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated 95,184,612         85,086,322         180,270,934       
Capital assets, net of depreciation 209,212,619       397,899,891       607,112,510       

Total Assets 600,159,262       698,177,008       1,298,336,270    

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding -                         124,792             124,792             
Deferred pension-related items 51,854,348         3,744,018           55,598,366         

     Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 51,854,348         3,868,810           55,723,158         

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 7,208,419           14,638,814         21,847,233         
Accrued liabilities 4,158,642           633,136             4,791,778           
Accrued interest 389,647             300,372             690,019             
Unearned revenue 2,095,318           36,272               2,131,590           
Deposits payable 847,208             1,396,508           2,243,716           
Due to other governments 116,391             -                         116,391             
Compensated absences, due within one year 5,315,173           911,968             6,227,141           
Claims and judgments, due within one year 5,110,168           -                         5,110,168           
Capital leases, due within one year 393,924             -                         393,924             
Bonds and notes payable, due within one year 7,151,154           5,052,310           12,203,464         
Noncurrent liabilities:

Compensated absences 8,019,029           1,054,658           9,073,687           
Claims and judgments 14,526,044         -                         14,526,044         
Capital leases 2,316,325           -                         2,316,325           
Bonds and notes payable 27,731,956         36,339,352         64,071,308         
Net pension liability 210,279,920       17,920,945         228,200,865       
Other post-employment benefits liability 5,789,268           -                         5,789,268           

Total Liabilities 301,448,586       78,284,335         379,732,921       

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding 286,181             -                         286,181             
Deferred pension-related items 10,890,141         849,339             11,739,480         
Deferred other post-employment benefits-related items 207,045             -                         207,045             

     Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 11,383,367         849,339             12,232,706         

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 292,804,444       441,719,343       734,523,787       
Restricted:

Community development 8,458,007           -                         8,458,007           
Public safety 1,341,123           -                         1,341,123           
Capital projects 40,657,178         90,962,906         131,620,084       
Debt service 2,679,104           -                         2,679,104           
Lighting and landscape districts 1,502,415           -                         1,502,415           
Various grant programs 2,652,995           -                         2,652,995           
Highways 3,264,819           -                         3,264,819           
Housing program 3,970,656           -                         3,970,656           
Pension trust fund 10,537,671         -                         10,537,671         
Rate stabilization -                         3,093,211           3,093,211           

Unrestricted (28,686,755)       87,136,684         58,449,929         
Total Net Position 339,181,657$     622,912,144$     962,093,801$     

Primary Government

JUNE 30, 2019

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Contributions

Expenses Services and Grants and Grants
Functions/Programs
Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:
General government 23,705,007$     10,248,702$     809,389$          -$                      
Public safety 95,275,203       8,147,742         1,357,102         -                        
Community development 32,323,593       16,493,180       20,043,849       -                        
Community/cultural services 16,494,113       2,292,387         1,111,960         -                        
Public works 41,646,397       5,755,385         7,112,481         12,978,753       
Interest on long-term debt 389,984            -                        -                        -                        

Total Governmental Activities 209,834,297     42,937,396       30,434,781       12,978,753       
Business-Type Activities:

Water 62,055,388       65,950,368       75,000              -                        
Sewer 33,235,157       48,212,072       -                        -                        
Waste Disposal 21,150,326       27,066,874       -                        -                        
Special Aviation 177,315            -                        -                        -                        
Oceanside Small Craft Harbor District 1,799,482         7,155,443         -                        -                        

Total Business-Type Activities 118,417,668     148,384,757     75,000              -                        
Total Primary Government 328,251,965$   191,322,153$   30,509,781$     12,978,753$     

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purpose
Transient occupancy taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise taxes
Business licenses taxes
Other taxes

Use of money and property
Other

Special items
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special items, 
and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position at the Beginning of the Year
Net Position at the End of the Year

Program Revenues

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(12,646,916)$    -$                      (12,646,916)$    
(85,770,359)      -                        (85,770,359)      

4,213,436         -                        4,213,436         
(13,089,766)      -                        (13,089,766)      
(15,799,778)      -                        (15,799,778)      

(389,984)           -                        (389,984)           
(123,483,367)    -                        (123,483,367)    

-                        3,969,980         3,969,980         
-                        14,976,915       14,976,915       
-                        5,916,548         5,916,548         
-                        (177,315)           (177,315)           
-                        5,355,961         5,355,961         
-                        30,042,089       30,042,089       

(123,483,367)    30,042,089       (93,441,278)      

64,970,213       -                        64,970,213       
8,509,768         -                        8,509,768         

26,892,609       -                        26,892,609       
4,271,304         -                        4,271,304         
3,212,961         -                        3,212,961         
1,186,479         -                        1,186,479         

17,273,746       6,508,995         23,782,741       
5,980,529         5,270,739         11,251,268       
1,870,967         -                        1,870,967         

13,752,317       (13,752,317)      -                        

147,920,893     (1,972,583)        145,948,310     
24,437,526       28,069,506       52,507,032       

314,744,131     594,842,638     909,586,769     
339,181,657$   622,912,144$   962,093,801$   

 Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net 
Position 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS     
JUNE 30, 2019

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
Assets:

Cash and investments 61,191,915$      9,663,531$        3,968,740$        51,811,345$      126,635,531$    
Receivables:

Accounts 4,928,247          60,534               57,000               112,644             5,158,425          
Taxes 8,303,011          -                         -                         320,802             8,623,813          
Notes and loans -                         72,287,675        15,922,435        729,740             88,939,850        
Accrued interest 1,753,357          -                         -                         -                         1,753,357          
Other 2,527,786          -                         -                         -                         2,527,786          

Prepaid costs 150,395             3,906                 4,274                 -                         158,575             
Due from other governments -                         1,666,576          123,129             2,525,564          4,315,269          
Due from other funds 1,106,781          -                         -                         -                         1,106,781          
Advances to other funds 1,669,191          -                         -                         -                         1,669,191          
Inventories 20,890               -                         -                         -                         20,890               
Land held for resale 700,000             -                         -                         -                         700,000             
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments 10,537,671        -                         125,179             100,000             10,762,850        
Cash and investments held with fiscal agents -                         -                         -                         9,419                 9,419                 

Total Assets 92,889,244$      83,682,222$      20,200,757$      55,609,514$      252,381,737$    

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 2,588,368$        368,943$           36,888$             2,829,425$        5,823,624$        
Accrued liabilities 3,809,449          38,626               36,714               66,090               3,950,879          
Unearned revenues 89,032               855,934             -                         1,150,352          2,095,318          
Deposits payable 689,657             -                         110,723             46,828               847,208             
Due to other governments -                         -                         116,391             -                         116,391             
Due to other funds -                         895,586             2,676                 208,519             1,106,781          

Total Liabilities 7,176,506          2,159,089          303,392             4,301,214          13,940,201        

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues 6,093,582          73,432,572        15,979,235        2,058,308          97,563,697        

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,093,582          73,432,572        15,979,235        2,058,308          97,563,697        

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable 2,540,476          3,906                 4,274                 -                         2,548,656          
Restricted 10,537,671        8,086,655          3,913,856          49,265,781        71,803,963        
Committed 20,413,909        -                         -                         -                         20,413,909        
Assigned 44,579,918        -                         -                         -                         44,579,918        
Unassigned 1,547,182          -                         -                         (15,789)              1,531,393          

Total Fund Balances 79,619,156        8,090,561          3,918,130          49,249,992        140,877,839      
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances 92,889,244$      83,682,222$      20,200,757$      55,609,514$      252,381,737$    

 Housing 
Assistance 

Program  Grants 

Special Revenue Funds

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Total fund balances - governmental funds 140,877,839$  

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 294,915,805    

Long-term liabilities, as described below, are not due and payable in the current
period, and therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Certificates of Participation (6,634,381)$       
Capital Leases (2,710,249)        
Notes Payable (2,337,393)        
Pension Obligation Bonds (23,690,000)       
Lease Revenue Bonds (2,195,000)        
Compensated Absences (12,533,722)       
Unamortized Gain on Defeasance (286,181)           
Unamortized Bond Premiums (15,376)             (50,402,302)    

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on long-term debt 
has not been reported in the governmental funds. (389,647)         

Governmental funds report all pension contributions as expenditures; however,
in the statement of net position, the excess of the total pension liability over the 
plan fiduciary net position is reported as a net pension liability. (203,494,645)  

Deferred outflows for pension-related items are as follows:
Contributions made after the actuarial measurement date 27,210,007        
Difference between expected and actual experiences 2,338,041          
Changes in assumptions and other inputs 17,257,465        
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments 4,070,819          50,876,330     

Deferred inflows for pension-related items are as follows:
Differences between expected and actual experiences (6,821,143)        
Changes of assumptions (3,745,767)        (10,566,904)    

Governmental funds report all OPEB contributions as expenditures, however in the
statement of net position, the excess of the total OPEB liability over the 
plan fiduciary net position ($0) is reported as a total OPEB liability. (5,996,313)      

Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities. 97,563,697     

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added to the
statement of net position. 25,797,797     

Net Position of Governmental Activities 339,181,657$  

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

     General    Funds Funds
Revenues:

Taxes 109,043,334$    -$                       -$                       -$                       109,043,334$    
Licenses and permits 3,920,075          -                         331,233             -                         4,251,308          
Intergovernmental 421,221             4,872,973          19,178,480        19,554,589        44,027,263        
Charges for services 16,953,946        21,590               65,999               341,009             17,382,544        
Use of money and property 11,735,388        738,048             1,169,456          3,733,834          17,376,726        
Fines and forfeitures 3,500,764          -                         -                         -                         3,500,764          
Developer participation -                         2,180,605          -                         4,198,662          6,379,267          
Administrative and in lieu charges 6,421,368          -                         -                         2,501,412          8,922,780          
Miscellaneous 339,710             229,131             279,205             6,459,863          7,307,909          

Total Revenues 152,335,806      8,042,347          21,024,373        36,789,369        218,191,895      

Expenditures:
Current:

General government 23,652,952        11,485               -                         5,969                 23,670,406        
Public safety 92,444,519        1,685,900          -                         15,024               94,145,443        
Community development 9,084,235          1,976,400          20,319,398        266,685             31,646,718        
Community/cultural services 13,605,891        161,934             -                         858,912             14,626,737        
Public works 15,243,250        86,434               -                         11,407,009        26,736,693        

Capital outlay 17,563               1,429,593          -                         15,737,500        17,184,656        
Debt service:

Principal retirement 15,654               -                         -                         9,757,750          9,773,404          
Interest and fiscal charges -                         -                         -                         684,032             684,032             

Total Expenditures 154,064,064      5,351,746          20,319,398        38,732,881        218,468,089      
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (1,728,258)         2,690,601          704,975             (1,943,512)         (276,194)            

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 15,642,097        338,254             38,136               4,825,175          20,843,662        
Transfers out (3,491,116)         -                         -                         (1,616,230)         (5,107,346)         
Notes and loans issued -                         -                         -                         2,213,000          2,213,000          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 12,150,981        338,254             38,136               5,421,945          17,949,316        

Special Items -                         -                         (4,317,085)         -                         (4,317,085)         
Net Change in Fund Balances 10,422,723        3,028,855          (3,573,974)         3,478,433          13,356,037        

Fund Balance at the Beginning of the Year 69,196,433        5,061,706          7,492,104          45,771,559        127,521,802      
Fund Balance at the End of the Year 79,619,156$      8,090,561$        3,918,130$        49,249,992$      140,877,839$    

 Housing 
Assistance 

Program  Grants 

Special Revenue Funds

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 13,356,037$   

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation expense in the current period.

Capital outlay 10,397,806$   
Depreciation (12,657,138)   
Capital assets transferred from Successor Agency 6,188,052       3,928,720       

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net position.  Also, governmental funds
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
statement of activities.  The following amounts are the effects of these differences in
the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Bond principal repayments 7,000,375       
Amortization of bond premiums/discounts 151,987          
Amortization of deferred charges on refunding 57,236           
Issuance of 2019 HUD Section 108 Loan (2,213,000)     
Loan principal repayments 16,226           
Refunding of 2008 HUD Section 108 Loan 2,375,000       
Capital lease installment payments 381,801          7,769,625       

Accrued interest for long-term liabilities. This is the net change in accrued interest
for the current period. 84,827            

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. (663,088)         

Pension obligation expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds. (223,833)         

Other post-employment benefit obligation expenses reported in the statement of activities
do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. (265,986)         

Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities. 345,511          

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.
The net revenues (expenses) of the internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities. 105,713          

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 24,437,526$   

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS     
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and investments 85,327,264$      99,816,737$      5,296,910$        857,645$           
Restricted cash and investments 291,037             681                    -                        -                        
Accounts receivable 6,658,727          5,129,029          764,577             -                        
Prepaid costs 11,880               2,854                 -                        -                        
Due from other funds -                        -                        -                        -                        
Inventories 280,096             12,133               -                        -                        

Total Current Assets 92,569,004        104,961,434      6,061,487          857,645             
Noncurrent Assets:

Advances to other funds -                        -                        -                        -                        
Capital assets, not being depreciated 53,420,819        26,293,322        1,536,783          3,835,398          
Capital assets, being depreciated 342,672,711      430,741,806      1,425,692          2,105,525          

Less accumulated depreciation (175,916,385)     (209,996,833)     (253,675)            (1,272,466)         
Total Noncurrent Assets 220,177,145      247,038,295      2,708,800          4,668,457          
Total Assets 312,746,149      351,999,729      8,770,287          5,526,102          

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding -                        124,792             -                        -                        
Deferred pension-related items 1,743,824          1,868,579          131,615             -                        

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,743,824          1,993,371          131,615             -                        

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 9,911,237          2,810,496          1,881,802          -                        
Accrued liabilities 306,079             313,568             13,489               -                        
Accrued interest 102,902             193,303             -                        -                        
Unearned revenues 5,000                 -                        -                        -                        
Deposits payable 1,034,024          -                        -                        -                        
Compensated absences 411,937             475,029             24,445               -                        
Accrued claims and judgments -                        -                        -                        -                        
Bonds and notes payable 1,160,000          3,797,310          -                        -                        

Total Current Liabilities 12,931,179        7,589,706          1,919,736          -                        
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Advances from other funds -                        -                        -                        1,669,191          
Compensated absences 476,973             567,515             9,850                 -                        
Accrued claims and judgments -                        -                        -                        -                        
Bonds and notes payable 12,489,002        23,445,350        -                        -                        
Net pension liability 8,253,813          9,137,401          529,731             -                        

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 21,219,788        33,150,266        539,581             1,669,191          
Total Liabilities 34,150,967        40,739,972        2,459,317          1,669,191          

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension-related items 399,734             426,575             23,030               -                        

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 399,734             426,575             23,030               -                        

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 206,528,143      219,920,427      2,708,800          4,668,457          
Restricted for capital projects 70,807,394        19,537,968        617,544             -                        
Restricted for rate stabilization -                        -                        3,093,211          -                        
Unrestricted 2,603,735          73,368,158        -                        (811,546)            

Total Net Position 279,939,272$    312,826,553$    6,419,555$        3,856,911$        

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal
service fund activities to related enterprise funds

Net Position of Business-Type Activities

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Water  Sewer  Waste Disposal 
 Special 
Aviation 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid costs
Due from other funds
Inventories

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:

Advances to other funds
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding
Deferred pension-related items

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Accrued claims and judgments
Bonds and notes payable

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Advances from other funds
Compensated absences
Accrued claims and judgments
Bonds and notes payable
Net pension liability

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension-related items

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for rate stabilization
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal
service fund activities to related enterprise funds

Net Position of Business-Type Activities

  

Governmental
Activities-
Internal

Totals Service Funds

6,163,158$        197,461,714$    49,469,676 $       
-                        291,718             300,000             

386,811             12,939,144        240,770             
-                        14,734               63,075               
-                        -                        -                        
-                        292,229             274,001             

6,549,969          210,999,539      50,347,522        

-                        -                        431,746             
-                        85,086,322        277,814             

32,116,437        809,062,171      30,087,310        
(23,722,921)       (411,162,280)     (20,883,698)       

8,393,516          482,986,213      9,913,172          
14,943,485        693,985,752      60,260,694        

-                        124,792             -                        
-                        3,744,018          978,018             
-                        3,868,810          978,018             

35,279               14,638,814        1,384,795          
-                        633,136             207,763             

4,167                 300,372             -                        
31,272               36,272               -                        

362,484             1,396,508          -                        
557                    911,968             319,080             

-                        -                        5,110,168          
95,000               5,052,310          1,430                 

528,759             22,969,380        7,023,236          

431,746             2,100,937          -                        
320                    1,054,658          481,400             

-                        -                        14,526,044        
405,000             36,339,352        9,530                 

-                        17,920,945        6,785,275          
837,066             57,415,892        21,802,249        

1,365,825          80,385,272        28,825,485        

-                        849,339             323,237             
-                        849,339             323,237             

7,893,516          441,719,343      9,481,426          
-                        90,962,906        -                        
-                        3,093,211          -                        

5,684,144          80,844,491        22,608,564        
13,577,660$      616,619,951      32,089,990$      

6,292,193          
622,912,144$    

 Oceanside 
Small Craft 

Harbor District 

Business-Type Activities - 
Enterprise Funds

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS         
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges 65,950,368$      48,212,072$      27,066,874$      -$                      

Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 336,879             58,495               -                        -                        

Developer fees 1,828,699          2,026,488          -                        -                        

Slip rentals and other related fees -                        -                        -                        -                        

Parking -                        -                        -                        -                        

Miscellaneous 48,663               679,615             2,500                 129,425             

Total Operating Revenues 68,164,609        50,976,670        27,069,374        129,425             

Operating Expenses:
Administration and general 8,620,673          8,967,948          478,449             -                        

Maintenance and operations 14,878,725        14,654,811        20,522,222        12,049               

Cost of purchased water 30,390,868        -                        -                        -                        

Depreciation expense 6,563,677          8,446,684          118,780             79,472               

Pension expense 563,637             591,374             30,875               -                        

Total Operating Expenses 61,017,580        32,660,817        21,150,326        91,521               
Operating Income 7,147,029          18,315,853        5,919,048          37,904               

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental 75,000               -                        -                        -                        

Investment income 2,560,211          2,862,090          -                        29,410               

Interest expense (1,207,922)         (723,173)            -                        (85,794)             

Gain on disposal of capital assets -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 1,427,289          2,138,917          -                        (56,384)             
Income before Transfers 8,574,318          20,454,770        5,919,048          (18,480)             

Transfers in 1,189,518          56,841               3,774                 -                        

Transfers out (851,883)            (1,824,058)         (5,961,056)         (9,804)               

Changes in Net Position 8,911,953          18,687,553        (38,234)             (28,284)             

Net Position at the Beginning of the Year 271,027,319      294,139,000      6,457,789          3,885,195          

Net Position at the End of the Year 279,939,272$    312,826,553$    6,419,555$        3,856,911$        

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal

service fund activities to related enterprise funds

Change in Net Position of Business-Type Activities

 Waste Disposal 
 Special 
Aviation 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Water  Sewer 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
36



CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges

Fines, forfeitures, and penalties

Developer fees

Slip rentals and other related fees

Parking

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Administration and general

Maintenance and operations

Cost of purchased water

Depreciation expense

Pension expense

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental

Investment income

Interest expense

Gain on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income before Transfers

Transfers in

Transfers out

Changes in Net Position

Net Position at the Beginning of the Year

Net Position at the End of the Year

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal

service fund activities to related enterprise funds

Change in Net Position of Business-Type Activities

  

Governmental
Activities-
Internal

Totals Service Funds

37,638$             141,266,952$    65,524,354$      

116,762             512,136             -                        

-                        3,855,187          -                        

7,024,358          7,024,358          -                        

967,014             967,014             -                        

42,413               902,616             1,388,370          

8,188,185          154,528,263      66,912,724        

-                        18,067,070        44,576,585        

1,306,522          51,374,329        17,784,183        

-                        30,390,868        -                        

477,800             15,686,413        2,254,430          

-                        1,185,886          -                        

1,784,322          116,704,566      64,615,198        
6,403,863          37,823,697        2,297,526          

-                        75,000               -                        

184,517             5,636,228          5,002                 

(15,160)             (2,032,049)         -                        

-                        -                        106,131             

169,357             3,679,179          111,133             
6,573,220          41,502,876        2,408,659          

-                        1,250,133          59,600               

(6,355,649)         (15,002,450)       (2,043,599)         

217,571             27,750,559        424,660             

13,360,089        31,665,330        

13,577,660$      32,089,990$      

318,947             

28,069,506$      

 Oceanside 
Small Craft 

Harbor District 

Business-Type Activities - 
Enterprise Funds

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS         
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users 68,610,018$      49,975,416$     26,904,052$       -$                      
Receipts from interfund services and charges -                         -                        -                          -                        
Other receipts 48,663               679,615            2,500                  128,097             
Payments to suppliers and service providers (32,117,541)       (13,410,228)      (20,257,560)        (12,049)             
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (23,512,179)       (8,992,005)        (472,466)             -                        
Payments for claims and judgments -                         -                        -                          -                        

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 13,028,961        28,252,798       6,176,526           116,048             

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Cash transfers from other funds 1,189,518          56,841              3,774                  -                        
Cash transfers to other funds (851,883)            (1,824,058)        (5,961,056)          (9,804)               
Receipts from state and local grants 75,000               -                        -                          -                        

Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Non-Capital Financing Activities 412,635             (1,767,217)        (5,957,282)          (9,804)               

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (15,681,642)       (10,490,684)      (1,587,961)          -                        
Proceeds from disposal of capital assets -                         -                        -                          -                        
Repayment made on advances from other funds - -                        -                          -                        
Advance received from other funds - -                        -                          (4,558)               
Principal paid on capital debt (1,120,000)         (3,696,576)        -                          (54,778)             
Interest paid on capital debt (1,320,477)         (866,459)           -                          (87,411)             

Net Cash Used For Capital and
Related Financing Activities (18,122,119)       (15,053,719)      (1,587,961)          (146,747)           

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment income 2,560,211          2,862,090         -                          29,410               

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 2,560,211          2,862,090         -                          29,410               
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,120,312)         14,293,952       (1,368,717)          (11,093)             

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 (including $126,199,
$782, and $300,000 for the Water, Sewer, and Internal
Service Funds, respectively, reported in restricted accounts) 87,738,613        85,523,466       6,665,627           868,738             
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 (including $291,037,
$681, and $300,000 for the Water, Sewer, and Internal
Service Funds, respectively, reported in restricted accounts) 85,618,301$      99,817,418$     5,296,910$         857,645$           

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Water  Sewer  Waste Disposal 
 Special 
Aviation 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users
Receipts from interfund services and charges
Other receipts
Payments to suppliers and service providers
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits
Payments for claims and judgments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Cash transfers from other funds
Cash transfers to other funds
Receipts from state and local grants

Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from disposal of capital assets
Repayment made on advances from other funds
Advance received from other funds
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt

Net Cash Used For Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment income

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 (including $126,199,
$782, and $300,000 for the Water, Sewer, and Internal
Service Funds, respectively, reported in restricted accounts)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 (including $291,037,
$681, and $300,000 for the Water, Sewer, and Internal
Service Funds, respectively, reported in restricted accounts)

  

Governmental
Activities-

Internal
Totals Service Funds

7,724,680$         153,214,166$    -$                        
-                          -                         65,510,243         

42,413                901,288             1,388,370           
(1,277,490)          (67,074,868)       (17,687,707)        

(1,524)                 (32,978,174)       (43,982,716)        
-                          -                         1,001,689           

6,488,079           54,062,412        6,229,879           

-                          1,250,133          59,600                
(6,355,649)          (15,002,450)       (2,043,599)          

-                          75,000               -                          

(6,355,649)          (13,677,317)       (1,983,999)          

-                          (27,760,287)       (2,120,394)          
-                          -                         114,955              

(23,000)               (23,000)              -                          
-                          (4,558)                23,001                

(95,000)               (4,966,354)         (1,429)                 
(15,951)               (2,290,298)         -                          

(133,951)             (35,044,497)       (1,983,867)          

184,517              5,636,228          5,002                  
184,517              5,636,228          5,002                  
182,996              10,976,826        2,267,015           

5,980,162           186,776,606      47,502,661         

6,163,158$         197,753,432$    49,769,676$       

Business-Type Activities - 
Enterprise Funds

 Oceanside 
Small Craft 

Harbor District 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS         
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Water  Sewer  Waste Disposal 
 Special 
Aviation 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:

Operating income 7,147,029$        18,315,853$     5,919,048$         37,904$             
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 6,563,677          8,446,684         118,780              79,472               
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 517,099             (321,639)           (162,822)             3,252                 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid costs (4,331)                3,115                2,150                  -                        
Decrease in inventories 17,770               -                        -                          -                        
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,740,112)         1,241,468         262,512              -                        
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 18,948               18,490              (4,090)                 -                        
Decrease in unearned revenues -                         -                        -                          -                        
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable (23,027)              -                        -                          (4,580)               
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 33,869               (9,251)               (17,129)               -                        
Increase in accrued claims and judgments -                         -                        -                          -                        
Increase in net pension liability 498,039             558,078            58,077                -                        

Total Adjustments 5,881,932          9,936,945         257,478              78,144               
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 13,028,961$      28,252,798$     6,176,526$         116,048$           

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of bond premium/discounts 105,087$           130,623$          -$                        -$                      
Amortization of deferred charge on bond refundings - 14,127 - - 
Unrealized gain on investments 1,161,051 1,304,370 - 13,923 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:

Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid costs
Decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Decrease in unearned revenues
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Increase in accrued claims and judgments
Increase in net pension liability

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of bond premium/discounts
Amortization of deferred charge on bond refundings
Unrealized gain on investments

  

Governmental
Activities-

Internal
Totals Service Funds

Business-Type Activities - 
Enterprise Funds

 Oceanside 
Small Craft 

Harbor District 

6,403,863$         37,823,697$      2,297,526$         

477,800              15,686,413        2,254,430           
(195,702)             (159,812)            (14,111)               

-                          934                    110,657              
-                          17,770               (16,599)               

29,032                (207,100)            2,418                  
-                          33,348               13,557                

(257,598)             (257,598)            -                          
32,208                4,601                 -                          
(1,524)                 5,965                 11,493                

-                          -                         1,001,689           
-                          1,114,194          568,819              

84,216                16,238,715        3,932,353           
6,488,079$         54,062,412$      6,229,879$         

-$                        235,710$           -$                        
- 14,127 - 

87,897 2,567,241 - 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

 Private-Purpose 
Trust Fund 

Agency Funds 
 Successor 

Agency 
Assets:

Cash and investments 5,932,708$         3,098,671$         
Restricted cash and investments 9,709,516           1,501,875           
Receivables:

Accounts 31,832                -                          
Taxes 6,871                  -                          
Accrued interest 26,142                -                          

Prepaid costs -                          137,757              

Total Assets 15,707,069$       4,738,303           

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 86,565$              -                          
Accrued liabilities 12,293                224                     
Accrued interest payable -                          325,262              
Deposits payable 5,758,009           -                          
Due to external parties/other agencies 9,850,202           -                          
Long-term liabilities:

Bonds payable, due within one year -                          2,965,000           
Bonds payable, due in more than one year -                          20,892,802         

Total Liabilities 15,707,069$       24,183,288         

Net Position:
Assets held in trust for the dissolution of the

former Redevelopment Agency (19,444,985)        

Total Net Position (19,444,985)$      

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 Private-
Purpose Trust 

Fund 

 Successor
Agency 

Additions:
Taxes 3,870,814$        
Investment earnings:

Interest 305,163             
Net decrease in the fair value of investments 11,698               

Miscellaneous income 1,533,000          
Total Additions 5,720,675          

Deductions:
Administrative expenses 178,883             
Interest expense 1,027,478          

Total Deductions 1,206,361          

Special Items (1,870,967)         
Change in Net Position 2,643,347          

Net Position at the Beginning of the Year (22,088,332)       
Net Position at the End of the Year (19,444,985)$     

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 18: Tax Abatement Agreement 
 

On September 10, 2014, the City entered into a transient occupancy tax abatement agreement 
with a local developer. This agreement allows for a 100 percent transient occupancy tax 
abatement during the first three years after Phase I hotel is open, a 100 percent transient 
occupancy tax abatement during the first three years after Phase II hotel is open, and then the 
City and developer will share transient occupancy taxes at varying levels for a period of  
fifteen years on the Phase I hotel and fourteen years on the Phase II hotel. The total amount 
of transient occupancy tax to be abated under this agreement amounts to $11,335,250. As part 
of this agreement, the City also agreed to subsidize the developer by abating off-site mitigation 
fees in the amount of $609,750, and development impact fees in the amount of $1,743,267.  
This agreement expires on September 10, 2029.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the 
amount of transient occupancy tax abated under this agreement amounts to $0. 
 
On November 28, 2018, the City entered into a sales tax abatement agreement with a local 
developer. This agreement allows for an abatement of new taxable gross retail sales tax above 
$100,000, increasing by 3 percent per year, within each fiscal year up to an aggregate of 
$5,000,000 or the 10-year term of the agreement, whichever comes first. New taxable gross 
sales tax excludes revenues generated by Measure X, the one-half percent transaction and 
use tax. This agreement expires November 28, 2028. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, 
the amount of sales tax abated under this agreement amounts to $0. 

 
Note 19:  Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency 
 

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X 26 (“the Bill”) 
that provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. This 
action impacted the reporting entity of the City of Oceanside that previously had reported a 
redevelopment agency within the reporting entity of the City as a blended component unit.  
 
The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the city or another 
unit of local government will agree to serve as the “successor agency” to hold the assets until 
they are distributed to other units of state and local government. On January 10, 2012, the  
City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment agency in 
accordance with the Bill as part of City resolution number 12-R0058-1. 
 
After enactment of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies in the 
State of California cannot enter into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the 
control of a newly established oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay 
enforceable obligations in existence at the date of dissolution (including the completion of any 
unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments). 
 
In future fiscal years, successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is 
necessary to pay the estimated annual installment payments on enforceable obligations of the 
former redevelopment agency until all enforceable obligations of the prior redevelopment 
agency have been paid in full and all assets have been liquidated. 
 
In accordance with the timeline set forth in the Bill (as modified by the California Supreme Court 
on December 29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were dissolved 
and ceased to operate as a legal entity as of February 1, 2012. 
 
The Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency is reported as a fiduciary fund 
(private purpose trust fund).  
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 19:  Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued) 

 
a. Cash and investments 

 
Cash and investments reported in the accompanying financial statements consisted of the 
following:  

 
Cash and investments pooled with the City 3,098,671$      
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 1,501,875        

4,600,546$      
 

 
b. Capital Assets 

 
Capital assets of the Successor Agency as of June 30, 2019, were as follows: 
 

Balance at 
July 1, 2018

Special
Item 1 Additions Deletions

Balance at 
June 30, 2019

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 3,699,165$    (3,699,165)$   -$                 -$                 -$                 
Construction in progress 683,801        (683,801)       -                   -                   -                   

Total Capital Assets, 
   Not Being Depreciated 4,382,966     (4,382,966)    -                   -                   -                   

Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 2,155,238     (2,155,238)    -                   -                   -                   

Total Capital Assets,
   Being Depreciated 2,155,238     (2,155,238)    -                   -                   -                   

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure 350,152        (350,152)       -                   -                   -                   

Total Accumulated
   Depreciation 350,152        (350,152)       -                   -                   -                   

Total Capital Assets, 
   Being Depreciated, Net 1,805,086     (1,805,086)    -                   -                   -                   

Governmental Activities
   Capital Assets, Net 6,188,052$    (6,188,052)$   -$                 -$                 -$                 

1 During the year, the Successor Agency transferred all remaining assets to the City, as part of the long-range property 
management plan.  
 

c. Long-Term Debt 
 
A description of long-term debt outstanding of the Successor Agency as of June 30, 2019, 
were as follows. 
 

Balance at Special Balance at Due Within Due in More
July 1, 2018 Items 1 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019 One Year Than One Year

Bonds Payable:
2015A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 16,740,000$   -$                  -$                  1,885,000$     14,855,000$   2,005,000$     12,850,000$   
2015B Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 8,240,000      -                    -                    940,000         7,300,000      960,000         6,340,000      
Unamortized Bond Premium 1,978,807      -                    -                    276,005         1,702,802      -                    1,702,802      

Direct Borrowings:
Advances from the City of Oceanside 4,317,085      (4,317,085)     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total 31,275,892$   (4,317,085)$    -$                  3,101,005$     23,857,802$   2,965,000$     20,892,802$   

1 During the year, the California Department of Finance disallowed the advances from the City to the Successor Agency as an enforceable obligation.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 19:  Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued) 

 
Bonds Payable 
 
2015A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds - Original Issue $20,370,000 
 
The 2015 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds Series A were issued to refund the 
Commission’s outstanding 2002, 2003, and 2004 Tax Allocation Series bonds.  The bonds 
mature annually through 2025, in amounts ranging from $1,225,000 to $2,555,000. Interest 
rates vary from 2.0% to a maximum of 5.0% and are payable semiannually on March 1 and 
September 1, commencing September 1, 2016. As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding 
balance of the bonds is $14,855,000.  If an event of default has occurred, the bond trustee 
may declare the principal amount of the bonds, together with the accrued interest thereon, 
to be due and payable immediately. 
 
2015B Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds - Original Issue $10,080,000 
 
The 2015 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds Series B were issued to refund the 
Commission’s outstanding 2002, 2003, and 2004 Tax Allocation Series bonds.  The bonds 
mature annually through 2025, in amounts ranging from $915,000 to $1,145,000. Interest 
rates vary from 1.0% to a maximum of 4.0% and are payable semiannually on March 1 and 
September 1, commencing September 1, 2016. As of June 30, 2019, the outstanding 
balance of the bonds is $7,300,000.  If an event of default has occurred, the bond trustee 
may declare the principal amount of the bonds, together with the accrued interest thereon, 
to be due and payable immediately. 
 
Pledged Revenue 
 
The City pledged, as security for bonds issued, either directly or through the Financing 
Authority, a portion of tax increment revenue (including Low and Moderate Income Housing 
set-aside and pass through allocations) that it received. The bonds issued were to provide 
financing for various capital projects, accomplish Low and Moderate Income Housing 
projects and to defease previously issued bonds.  Assembly Bill 1X 26 provided that upon 
dissolution of the redevelopment activities of the Community Development Commission, 
property taxes allocated to redevelopment activities no longer are deemed tax increment 
but rather property tax revenues and will be allocated first to successor agencies to make 
payments on the indebtedness incurred by the dissolved redevelopment agency. Total 
principal and interest remaining on the debt as of June 30, 2019, is $25,615,308 with 
annual debt service requirements as indicated above. For the current year, the total 
property tax revenue recognized by the Successor Agency for the payment of 
indebtedness incurred by the dissolved redevelopment agency was $3,870,814 and the 
debt service obligation on the bonds was $3,847,888. 
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 19:  Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued) 

 
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
 
On the following table are the debt service requirements on the Successor Agency’s  
long-term debts to maturity: 

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2020 2,965,000$    914,863$      3,879,863$    
2021 3,085,000     788,450        3,873,450     
2022 3,215,000     652,638        3,867,638     
2023 3,355,000     507,494        3,862,494     
2024 3,505,000     353,075        3,858,075     

2025-2026 6,030,000     243,788        6,273,788     
Totals 22,155,000$  3,460,308$    25,615,308$  

 
 
Advances from the City of Oceanside 
 
The Commission borrowed in prior years $1,116,968 for the Supplemental Educational 
Revenue Augmentation Fund (SERAF) which are now owed to the City of Oceanside 
Community Development Commission.  
 
The Commission also borrowed in prior years $3,200,117 from the Low-Mod Housing 
Authority set-aside. The amount is owed to the City of Oceanside Community 
Development Commission as a result of the dissolution of the redevelopment activities of 
the Commission. 
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the California Department of Finance 
disallowed these borrowings as enforceable obligations.  As such, they will not be repaid, 
and the City removed them as debt during the year.  For more information, see the 
discussion on the Special Item below at Note 19(f). 
 

d. Insurance 
 

The Successor Agency is covered under the City of Oceanside’s insurance policies. 
Therefore, the limitation and self-insured retentions applicable to the City also apply to the 
Successor Agency. Additional information as to coverage and self-insured retentions can 
be found in Note 10. 
 

e. Commitments and Contingencies 
 

As of June 30, 2019, the Successor Agency was involved as a defendant in several 
lawsuits arising out of the ordinary conduct of its affairs. It is the opinion of management 
that settlements of these lawsuits, including losses for claims that are incurred but not 
reported, if any, will not have a material effect on the financial position of the  
Successor Agency.  
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 19:  Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued) 

 
f. Special Items 

 
During the fiscal year, the Successor Agency engaged in two transactions which resulted 
in a Special Item being presented on the basic financial statements.  First, the California 
Department of Finance determined that the Advances from the City of Oceanside 
(described above) were unenforceable obligations and would not be repaid.  As such, these 
Advances were written off by the Successor Agency.  Additionally, during the year, the 
Successor Agency transferred all of its remaining capital assets to the City, as part of the 
Successor Agency wind down process, and in accordance with the Successor Agency’s 
long-range property management plan. Special items reported in the fiduciary fund 
statement of changes in fiduciary net position consists of the following transfers: 

 
Transfer of capital assets (6,188,052)$  
Write off of Advances from City 4,317,085     

Special Item Reported on the Fiduciary Fund
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (1,870,967)$  

 
 

Note 20:  Subsequent Event 
 

On November 1, 2019, the City issued the 2019 Lease Revenue Bonds (El Corazon Aquatics 
Center Project) in an amount of $22,745,000.  The net proceeds of the sale of the Series 2019 
Bonds will be used to (i) finance the costs of the acquisition, construction, and installation of 
certain capital improvements constituting the El Corazon Aquatics Center and related 
improvements, facilities and equipment, and (ii) pay the costs incurred in connection with the 
issuance of the 2019 Bonds.  The Series 2019 Bonds are equally and ratably payable from and 
secured by base rental payments and certain amounts on deposit in the funds and accounts 
established under the bond indenture.  In the event of default, the bond trustee may terminate 
the lease agreement and recover certain damages from the City or may retain the lease 
agreement and hold the City liable for all base rental payments thereunder.  There is no 
acceleration in the event of default.  The bonds are payable commencing on  
November 1, 2023, in principal amounts ranging from $455,000 to $1,355,000 at interest rates 
ranging from 4 percent to 5 percent, and mature November 1, 2049. 
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Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Budget adjustment:

Budget amendment:
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 69,196,433$      69,196,433$      69,196,433$      -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes 101,126,098      101,126,098      109,043,334      7,917,236          
Licenses and permits 3,003,620          2,878,620          3,920,075          1,041,455          
Intergovernmental 250,000             250,000             421,221             171,221             
Charges for services 16,751,133        17,198,729        16,953,946        (244,783)            
Use of money and property 8,706,298          9,069,033          11,735,388        2,666,355          
Fines and forfeitures 3,307,000          3,435,787          3,500,764          64,977               
Administrative and in lieu charges 6,421,452          6,421,452          6,421,368          (84)                    
Miscellaneous 146,000             211,405             339,710             128,305             
Transfers in 14,359,603        15,579,906        15,642,097        62,191               

Amounts Available for Appropriations 223,267,637      225,367,463      237,174,336      11,806,873        

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government

City Council 974,475             1,117,701          1,024,628          93,073               
City Clerk 1,394,361          1,410,843          1,181,465          229,378             
City Treasurer 1,560,518          1,565,518          1,504,869          60,649               
City Manager 834,259             678,973             552,642             126,331             
City Attorney 1,801,080          1,801,080          1,771,199          29,881               
Financial Services 5,831,377          6,011,338          5,658,120          353,218             
Human Resources 690,812             690,812             632,755             58,057               
Nondepartmental 8,233,514          10,796,965        11,327,274        (530,309)            

Public safety
Police 58,626,637        59,987,768        59,397,681        590,087             
Fire 31,877,784        34,517,628        33,046,838        1,470,790          

Community development
Engineering 4,816,663          4,550,272          4,366,569          183,703             
Planning 2,249,318          2,206,822          2,087,719          119,103             
Building 2,629,429          2,811,143          2,629,947          181,196             

Community/cultural services
Library 5,465,202          5,547,636          5,370,715          176,921             
Neighborhood Services Department 7,226,964          7,514,309          6,643,236          871,073             
Economic and Community Development 665,567             665,567             662,121             3,446                 
Property Management 961,636             1,007,152          929,819             77,333               

Public works
Public Works 15,001,286        15,750,965        15,243,250        507,715             

Capital outlay -                        165,000             17,563               147,437             
Debt service:

Principal retirement 40,593               10,584               15,654               (5,070)               
Transfers out 2,074,953          3,567,878          3,491,116          76,762               

Total Charges to Appropriations 152,956,428      162,375,954      157,555,180      4,820,774          

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 70,311,209$      62,991,509$      79,619,156$      16,627,647$      

The notes to required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GRANTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 5,061,706$        5,061,706$        5,061,706$        -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 3,340,949          7,558,827          4,872,973          (2,685,854)         
Charges for services 11,300               11,300               21,590               10,290               
Use of money and property 19,124               19,126               738,048             718,922             
Developer participation 762,408             762,408             2,180,605          1,418,197          
Miscellaneous 14,500               35,291               229,131             193,840             
Transfers in 405,584             415,388             338,254             (77,134)             

Amounts Available for Appropriations 9,615,571          13,864,046        13,442,307        (421,739)            

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government -                        135,432             11,485               123,947             
Public safety 1,054,002          2,452,976          1,685,900          767,076             
Community development 3,041,052          9,352,107          1,976,400          7,375,707          
Parks and recreation 18,190               261,354             161,934             99,420               
Community/cultural services -                        136,631             86,434               50,197               
Capital outlay 90,000               2,323,241          1,429,593          893,648             
Transfers out 103,000             196,496             -                        196,496             

Total Charges to Appropriations 4,306,244          14,858,237        5,351,746          9,506,491          

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 5,309,327$        (994,191)$          8,090,561$        9,084,752$        

The notes to required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 7,492,104$        7,492,104$        7,492,104$        -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Licenses and permits 304,656             304,656             331,233             26,577               
Intergovernmental 18,473,138        19,353,647        19,178,480        (175,167)            
Charges for services 38,384               66,634               65,999               (635)                  
Use of money and property 420,230             576,281             1,169,456          593,175             
Miscellaneous 488,871             507,543             279,205             (228,338)            
Transfers in 60,000               60,000               38,136               (21,864)             

Amounts Available for Appropriations 27,277,383        28,360,865        24,237,528        (4,123,337)         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development 20,046,333        21,278,588        20,319,398        959,190             
Transfers out 60,000               60,000               -                        60,000               

Total Charges to Appropriations 20,106,333        21,338,588        20,319,398        1,019,190          

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 7,171,050$        7,022,277$        3,918,130$        (3,104,147)$       

The notes to required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

MISCELLANEOUS PLAN
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Measurement Date 6/30/2018 6/30/2017 6/30/2016 6/30/2015 6/30/2014
Total Pension Liability:

Service cost 7,214,699$       7,296,794$       6,246,675$       6,352,501$       6,739,488$       
Interest on total pension liability 29,093,082       28,371,378       27,718,396       26,777,993       25,673,047       
Changes in assumptions (2,660,542)       23,417,305       -                       (6,534,185)       -                       
Difference between expected and actual experience (3,191,600)       (5,058,524)       (3,305,967)       (1,673,895)       -                       
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (20,388,752)     (18,973,677)     (17,783,125)     (17,174,366)     (15,383,934)     

Net change in total pension liability 10,066,887       35,053,276       12,875,979       7,748,048         17,028,601       
Total pension liability - beginning 419,335,424     384,282,148     371,406,169     363,658,121     346,629,520     
Total pension liability - ending (a) 429,402,311     419,335,424     384,282,148     371,406,169     363,658,121     

Plan Fiduciary Net Position:
Contributions - employer 11,789,763       9,315,364         8,640,705         7,450,463         7,232,808         
Contributions - employee 3,237,718         2,974,072         2,897,160         2,960,994         3,121,902         
Net investment income 25,523,656       31,453,369       1,462,692         6,337,368         42,691,113       
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (20,388,752)     (18,973,677)     (17,783,125)     (17,174,366)     (15,383,934)     
Net plan to plan resource movement (747)                 38,869              (1,431)              (255)                 -                       
Administrative expense (472,693)          (411,847)          (173,025)          (327,880)          -                       
Other miscellaneous expense (897,651)          -                       -                       -                       -                       

Net change in fiduciary net position 18,791,294       24,396,150       (4,957,024)       (753,676)          37,661,889       
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 303,343,369     278,947,219     283,904,243     284,657,919     246,996,030     
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 322,134,663     303,343,369     278,947,219     283,904,243     284,657,919     

Net Pension Liability - Ending (a) - (b) 107,267,648$   115,992,055$   105,334,929$   87,501,926$     79,000,202$     

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 75.0% 72.3% 72.6% 76.4% 78.3%
Covered payroll 38,280,356$     37,729,027$     35,805,773$     35,092,814$     35,409,488$     

280.2% 307.4% 294.2% 249.3% 223.1%

Notes to Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios:

(1) Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of implementation; therefore, only five years are shown.

Plan net pension liability as a percentage of covered payroll

Benefit Changes: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which occurred after the June 30, 2017 valuation date. 
This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes).

Changes of Assumptions: In 2019, demographic assumptions and inflation rate were changed in accordance to the CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial 
Assumptions December 2017. There were no changes in the discount rate. In 2018, the discount rate was reduced from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent. In 2017, there were 
no changes. In 2016, amounts reported reflect an adjustment of the discount rate from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent (without a reduction for 
pension plan administrative expense.) In 2015, amounts reported were based on the 7.5 percent discount rate.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

SAFETY PLAN
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Measurement Date 6/30/2018 6/30/2017 6/30/2016 6/30/2015 6/30/2014
Total Pension Liability:

Service cost 10,500,340$     10,249,556$     9,035,445$      9,471,721$      10,028,996$     
Interest on total pension liability 34,962,160       33,447,072       32,392,557      31,362,885      30,432,000       
Changes in assumptions (2,502,783)        28,562,622       -                       (7,872,461)       -                        
Difference between expected and actual experience 3,117,388         (4,296,754)        (6,539,562)       (8,658,602)       -                        
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (23,956,522)      (22,536,630)      (21,347,011)     (19,887,274)     (18,990,595)      

Net change in total pension liability 22,120,583       45,425,866       13,541,429      4,416,269        21,470,401       
Total pension liability - beginning 495,094,755     449,668,889     436,127,460    431,711,191    410,240,790     
Total pension liability - ending (a) 517,215,338     495,094,755     449,668,889    436,127,460    431,711,191     

Plan Fiduciary Net Position:
Contributions - employer 20,124,316       11,829,794       11,179,323      9,726,446        9,044,122         
Contributions - employee 3,546,100         3,270,225         2,987,703        2,946,540        2,972,544         
Net investment income 31,306,694       37,865,971       1,715,660        7,570,596        51,514,504       
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (23,956,522)      (22,536,630)      (21,347,011)     (19,887,274)     (18,990,595)      
Net plan to plan resource movement (922)                  (38,869)             1,431               255                  -                        
Administrative expense (571,762)           (497,598)           (208,857)          (385,706)          -                        
Other miscellaneous expense (1,085,787)        -                        -                       -                       -                        

Net change in fiduciary net position 29,362,117       29,892,893       (5,671,751)       (29,143)            44,540,575       
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 366,920,004     337,027,111     342,698,862    342,728,005    298,187,430     
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 396,282,121     366,920,004     337,027,111    342,698,862    342,728,005     

Plan net pension liability - ending (a) - (b) 120,933,217$   128,174,751$   112,641,778$  93,428,598$    88,983,186$     

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 76.6% 74.1% 75.0% 78.6% 79.4%
Covered payroll 33,295,304$     32,433,252$     31,451,701$    32,835,473$    33,220,696$     

363.2% 395.2% 358.1% 284.5% 267.9%

Notes to Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios:

(1) Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of implementation; therefore, only five years are shown.

Plan net pension liability as a percentage of covered payroll

Benefit Changes: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which occurred after the June 30, 2017 valuation date. 
This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes).

Changes of Assumptions: In 2019, demographic assumptions and inflation rate were changed in accordance to the CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial 
Assumptions December 2017. There were no changes in the discount rate. In 2018, the discount rate was reduced from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent. In 2017, there were 
no changes. In 2016, amounts reported reflect an adjustment of the discount rate from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent (without a reduction for 
pension plan administrative expense.) In 2015, amounts reported were based on the 7.5 percent discount rate.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

MISCELLANEOUS AND SAFETY PLANS
SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Miscellaneous Plan:

Actuarially Determined Contribution 10,993,731$  10,360,741$  9,315,364$    8,640,705$    7,450,463$    7,232,808$    
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution (12,914,623)   (11,789,763)   (9,315,364)     (8,640,705)     (7,450,463)     (7,232,808)     

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) (1,920,892)$   (1,429,022)$   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

Covered Payroll 38,955,215$  38,280,356$  37,729,027$  35,805,773$  35,092,814$  35,409,488$  

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 33.2% 30.8% 24.7% 24.1% 21.2% 20.4%

Safety Plan:
Actuarially Determined Contribution 14,286,816$  12,911,210$  11,829,794$  11,179,323$  9,726,446$    9,044,122$    
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution (20,138,207)   (20,124,316)   (11,829,794)   (11,179,323)   (9,726,446)     (9,044,122)     
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) (5,851,391)$   (7,213,106)$   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Covered Payroll 35,025,358$  33,295,304$  32,433,252$  31,451,701$  32,835,473$  33,220,696$  
Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 57.5% 60.4% 36.5% 35.5% 29.6% 27.2%

Notes to Schedule of Plan Contributions:

3.00%
7.375% Net of Pension Plan Investment and Administrative Expenses; includes Inflation
The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2014 CalPERS Experience Study for the period 
from 1997 to 2011.
The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2014 CalPERS Experience Study fro the period 
from 1997 to 2011.  Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates include 20 years of 
projected mortality improvement using Scale BB published by the Society of Actuaries.

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Data was available for Fiscal Year 2014 going forward, therefore only six years are
shown.

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for Fiscal Year 2018-19 were derived from the June 30, 2016 funding valuation
report.

Entry Age NormalActuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method/Period
Asset Valuation Method
Inflation
Salary Increases
Payroll Growth
Investment Rate of Return
Retirement Age

Mortality

For details, see June 30, 2016 Funding Valuation Report
Market Value of Assets.  For details, see June 30, 2016 Funding Valuation Report
2.75%
Varies by Entry Age and Service
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018
Measurement Date 6/30/2018 6/30/2017
Total OPEB Liability:

Service cost 373,428$          362,551$          
Interest on the total OPEB liability 175,549            166,455            
Changes in assumptions (244,689)          -                       
Benefit payments (2) (245,347)          (231,628)          

Net change in total OPEB liability 58,941              297,378            
Total OPEB liability - beginning 5,730,327         5,432,949         
Total OPEB liability - ending 5,789,268$       5,730,327$       

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability (3) 0.0% 0.0%

Covered-employee payroll 76,704,358$     63,197,046$     

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 7.5% 9.1%

Notes to Schedule of Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios:

(2) Includes value of implicit subsidy

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the
first year of implementation.  Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

(3) The plan is not funded through a qualifying trust; therefore, there is no fiduciary net position to offset the total OPEB liability.
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS         
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets:
Cash and investments 1,118,615$        3,661,853$        -$                      1,503,118$        
Receivables:

Accounts -                        -                        -                        -                        
Taxes receivable -                        304,921            -                        15,881              
Notes and loans receivable -                        -                        573,070            -                        

Due from other governments -                        2,200,338         255,808            1,674                
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments -                        -                        -                        -                        
Cash and investments with fiscal agents -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Assets 1,118,615$        6,167,112$        828,878$          1,520,673$        

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 3,150$              1,353,861$        49,980$            18,258$            
Accrued liabilities -                        40,334              13,098              -                        
Unearned revenues -                        -                        -                        -                        
Deposits payable -                        -                        -                        -                        
Due to other funds -                        -                        208,519            -                        

Total Liabilities 3,150                1,394,195         271,597            18,258              

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues -                        749,666            573,070            -                        

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources -                        749,666            573,070            -                        

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted:

Public safety 1,115,465         -                        -                        -                        
Capital projects -                        -                        -                        -                        
Highways -                        4,023,251         -                        -                        
Street lighting and landscape maintenance -                        -                        -                        1,502,415         
Debt service -                        -                        -                        -                        

Unassigned -                        -                        (15,789)             -                        

Total Fund Balances (Deficits) 1,115,465         4,023,251         (15,789)             1,502,415         

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits) 1,118,615$        6,167,112$        828,878$          1,520,673$        

Special Revenue Funds

 Asset Seizure 
 Gas Tax and 

Transportation 

 Community 
Development 
Block Grant 

 Maintenance 
Districts 
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes receivable
Notes and loans receivable

Due from other governments
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits):
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted:

Public safety
Capital projects
Highways
Street lighting and landscape maintenance
Debt service

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances (Deficits)

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances (Deficits)

        

Special 
Revenue Fund

Capital Projects 
Fund

23,940$            42,834,134$      2,637,256$        32,429$            51,811,345$      

-                        112,644            -                        -                        112,644            
-                        -                        -                        -                        320,802            
-                        156,670            -                        -                        729,740            
-                        67,744              -                        -                        2,525,564         

-                        100,000            -                        -                        100,000            
-                        -                        9,419                -                        9,419                

23,940$            43,271,192$      2,646,675$        32,429$            55,609,514$      

-$                      1,404,176$        -$                      -$                      2,829,425$        
-                        12,658              -                        -                        66,090              
-                        1,150,352         -                        -                        1,150,352         
-                        46,828              -                        -                        46,828              
-                        -                        -                        -                        208,519            
-                        2,614,014         -                        -                        4,301,214         

-                        735,572            -                        -                        2,058,308         
-                        735,572            -                        -                        2,058,308         

23,940              -                        -                        -                        1,139,405         
-                        39,921,606        -                        -                        39,921,606        
-                        -                        -                        -                        4,023,251         
-                        -                        -                        -                        1,502,415         
-                        -                        2,646,675         32,429              2,679,104         
-                        -                        -                        -                        (15,789)             

23,940              39,921,606        2,646,675         32,429              49,249,992        

23,940$            43,271,192$      2,646,675$        32,429$            55,609,514$      

Debt Service Funds

 Total Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 
 State & Local 
Asset Seizure 

 General 
Improvement 

 General Debt 
Service 

 Oceanside 
Lighting District 
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Assessments -$                      -$                      -$                      2,501,412$        
Intergovernmental 107,719            18,335,298        1,102,484         -                        
Charges for services -                        -                        -                        -                        
Use of money and property 31,409              135,958            41,116              38,557              
Developer participation -                        -                        -                        -                        
Miscellaneous -                        -                        -                        975                   

Total Revenues 139,128            18,471,256        1,143,600         2,540,944         

Expenditures:
Current:

General government -                        -                        -                        -                        
Public safety 15,024              -                        -                        -                        
Community development -                        15,286              -                        -                        
Community/cultural services -                        -                        858,912            -                        
Public works -                        5,930,730         -                        2,237,099         

Capital outlay -                        8,660,598         -                        -                        
Debt service:

Principal retirement -                        -                        2,375,000         572                   
Interest and fiscal charges -                        -                        119,159            -                        

Total Expenditures 15,024              14,606,614        3,353,071         2,237,671         
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over (under) Expenditures 124,104            3,864,642         (2,209,471)        303,273            

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in -                        3,569                -                        397,408            
Transfers out -                        (1,044,100)        -                        (522,130)           
Notes and loans issued -                        -                        2,213,000         -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (1,040,531)        2,213,000         (124,722)           
Net Change in Fund Balances 124,104            2,824,111         3,529                178,551            

Fund Balances (Deficits) at the Beginning of the Year 991,361            1,199,140         (19,318)             1,323,864         

Fund Balances (Deficits) at the End of the Year 1,115,465$        4,023,251$        (15,789)$           1,502,415$        

Asset Seizure
Gas Tax and 

Transportation

Community 
Development 
Block Grant

Maintenance 
Districts

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Developer participation
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public safety
Community development
Community/cultural services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over (under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Notes and loans issued

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances (Deficits) at the Beginning of the Year

Fund Balances (Deficits) at the End of the Year

Special 
Revenue Fund

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      2,501,412$        
9,088                -                        -                        -                        19,554,589        

-                        341,009            -                        -                        341,009            
558                   1,156,961         2,329,275         -                        3,733,834         

-                        4,198,662         -                        -                        4,198,662         
-                        758,976            5,223,693         476,219            6,459,863         

9,646                6,455,608         7,552,968         476,219            36,789,369        

-                        17                     5,952                -                        5,969                
-                        -                        -                        -                        15,024              
-                        251,399            -                        -                        266,685            
-                        -                        -                        -                        858,912            
-                        3,239,180         -                        -                        11,407,009        
-                        7,076,902         -                        -                        15,737,500        

-                        -                        7,000,375         381,803            9,757,750         
-                        -                        470,457            94,416              684,032            
-                        10,567,498        7,476,784         476,219            38,732,881        

9,646                (4,111,890)        76,184              -                        (1,943,512)        

-                        4,424,198         -                        -                        4,825,175         
-                        (50,000)             -                        -                        (1,616,230)        
-                        -                        -                        -                        2,213,000         
-                        4,374,198         -                        -                        5,421,945         

9,646                262,308            76,184              -                        3,478,433         

14,294              39,659,298        2,570,491         32,429              45,771,559        

23,940$            39,921,606$      2,646,675$        32,429$            49,249,992$      

Debt Service Funds

Oceanside 
Lighting District

General Debt 
Service

General 
Improvement

Total Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds
State & Local 
Asset Seizure

Capital Projects 
Fund
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ASSET SEIZURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 991,361$           991,361$           991,361$           -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 35,000               35,000               107,719             72,719               
Use of money and property 4,500                 4,500                 31,409               26,909               

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,030,861          1,030,861          1,130,489          99,628               

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 404,500             404,500             15,024               389,476             

Total Charges to Appropriations 404,500             404,500             15,024               389,476             

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 626,361$           626,361$           1,115,465$        489,104$           
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GAS TAX AND TRANSPORTATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,199,140$        1,199,140$        1,199,140$        -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 15,729,610        15,414,622        18,335,298        2,920,676          
Use of money and property 22,526               22,526               135,958             113,432             
Transfers in -                        9,476                 3,569                 (5,907)               

Amounts Available for Appropriations 16,951,276        16,645,764        19,673,965        3,028,201          

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development -                        -                        15,286               (15,286)             
Community/cultural services 6,272,182          8,786,948          5,930,730          2,856,218          
Capital outlay 4,746,217          12,919,576        8,660,598          4,258,978          
Transfers out 945,500             1,044,100          1,044,100          -                        

Total Charges to Appropriations 11,963,899        22,750,624        15,650,714        7,099,910          

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 4,987,377$        (6,104,860)$       4,023,251$        10,128,111$      
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Deficit, July 1 (19,318)$            (19,318)$            (19,318)$            -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 1,890,496          2,035,696          1,102,484          (933,212)            
Use of money and property 41,001               41,001               41,116               115                    
Notes and loans issued -                        -                        2,213,000          2,213,000          

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,912,179          2,057,379          3,337,282          1,279,903          

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community development 1,649,699          1,749,863          858,912             890,951             
Debt service:

Principal retirement 162,000             162,000             2,375,000          (2,213,000)         
Interest and fiscal charges 119,159             119,159             119,159             -                        

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,930,858          2,031,022          3,353,071          (1,322,049)         

Budgetary Fund Balance (Deficit), June 30 (18,679)$            26,357$             (15,789)$            (42,146)$            
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MAINTENANCE DISTRICTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,323,864$        1,323,864$        1,323,864$        -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Assessments 2,461,454          2,461,454          2,501,412          39,958               
Use of money and property 9,009                 9,009                 38,557               29,548               
Miscellaneous 5,000                 5,000                 975                    (4,025)               
Transfers in 390,000             390,000             397,408             7,408                 

Amounts Available for Appropriations 4,189,327          4,189,327          4,262,216          72,889               

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Community/cultural services 2,578,452          2,577,880          2,237,099          340,781             
Debt service:

Principal retirement -                        572                    572                    -                        
Transfers out 522,130             522,130             522,130             -                        

Total Charges to Appropriations 3,100,582          3,100,582          2,759,801          340,781             

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 1,088,745$        1,088,745$        1,502,415$        413,670$           
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
STATE & LOCAL ASSET SEIZURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 14,294$             14,294$             14,294$             -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 1,000                 6,800                 9,088                 2,288                 
Use of money and property -                        -                        558                    558                    

Amounts Available for Appropriations 15,294               21,094               23,940               2,846                 

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 1,000                 1,000                 -                        1,000                 

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,000                 1,000                 -                        1,000                 

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 14,294$             20,094$             23,940$             3,846$               
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 39,659,298$      39,659,298$      39,659,298$      -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Charges for services 246,720             246,720             341,009             94,289               
Use of money and property -                        -                        1,156,961          1,156,961          
Developer participation 5,338,586          5,567,609          4,198,662          (1,368,947)         
Miscellaneous 500,000             500,000             758,976             258,976             
Transfers in 3,648,967          6,402,815          4,424,198          (1,978,617)         

Amounts Available for Appropriations 49,393,571        52,376,442        50,539,104        (1,837,338)         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government 45,800               45,800               17                     45,783               
Community development 374,000             391,548             251,399             140,149             
Public works 1,625,593          4,456,391          3,239,180          1,217,211          
Capital outlay 15,156,832        25,415,570        7,076,902          18,338,668        
Transfers out 2,046,032          2,979,567          50,000               2,929,567          

Total Charges to Appropriations 19,248,257        33,288,876        10,617,498        22,671,378        

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 30,145,314$      19,087,566$      39,921,606$      20,834,040$      
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL DEBT SERVICE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 2,570,491$        2,570,491$        2,570,491$        -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property 2,255,000          2,255,000          2,329,275          74,275               
Miscellaneous 5,223,931          5,223,931          5,223,693          (238)                  

Amounts Available for Appropriations 10,049,422        10,049,422        10,123,459        74,037               

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government 6,600                 6,600                 5,952                 648                    
Debt service:

Principal retirement 7,000,375          7,000,375          7,000,375          -                        
Interest and fiscal charges 471,956             471,956             470,457             1,499                 

Total Charges to Appropriations 7,478,931          7,478,931          7,476,784          2,147                 

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 2,570,491$        2,570,491$        2,646,675$        76,184$             
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
OCEANSIDE LIGHTING DISTRICT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 32,429$             32,429$             32,429$             -$                      

Resources (Inflows):
Miscellaneous 476,219             476,219             476,219             -                        

Amounts Available for Appropriations 508,648             508,648             508,648             -                        

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Debt service:

Principal retirement 381,803             381,803             381,803             -                        
Interest and fiscal charges 94,416               94,416               94,416               -                        

Total Charges to Appropriations 476,219             476,219             476,219             -                        

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 32,429$             32,429$             32,429$             -$                      
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Total
Assets:

Current Assets:
Cash and investments 24,968,495$      24,501,181$      49,469,676$      
Restricted cash and investments 300,000             -                        300,000             
Accounts receivable 129,783             110,987             240,770             
Prepaid costs 27,339               35,736               63,075               
Due from other funds -                        -                        -                        
Inventories -                        274,001             274,001             

Total Current Assets 25,425,617        24,921,905        50,347,522        
Noncurrent Assets:

Advances to other funds -                        431,746             431,746             
Capital assets, not being depreciated -                        277,814             277,814             
Capital assets, being depreciated 222,024             29,865,286        30,087,310        

Less accumulated depreciation (222,024)            (20,661,674)       (20,883,698)       
Total Noncurrent Assets -                        9,913,172          9,913,172          
Total Assets 25,425,617        34,835,077        60,260,694        

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred pension-related items 101,556             876,462             978,018             

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 101,556             876,462             978,018             

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 229,428             1,155,367          1,384,795          
Accrued liabilities 14,258               193,505             207,763             
Compensated absences 13,534               305,546             319,080             
Accrued claims and judgments 5,110,168          -                        5,110,168          
Notes payable -                        1,430                 1,430                 

Total Current Liabilities 5,367,388          1,655,848          7,023,236          
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Compensated absences 20,418               460,982             481,400             
Accrued claims and judgments 14,526,044        -                        14,526,044        
Notes payable -                        9,530                 9,530                 
Net pension liability 557,167             6,228,108          6,785,275          

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 15,103,629        6,698,620          21,802,249        
Total Liabilities 20,471,017        8,354,468          28,825,485        

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension-related items 28,817               294,420             323,237             

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 28,817               294,420             323,237             

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets -                        9,481,426          9,481,426          
Unrestricted 5,027,339          17,581,225        22,608,564        

Total Net Position 5,027,339$        27,062,651$      32,089,990$      

 Loss 
Prevention 

 General 
Services 
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Total
Operating Revenues:

Sales and service charges 7,479,897$        58,044,457$      65,524,354$      
Miscellaneous 1,030,769          357,601             1,388,370          

Total Operating Revenues 8,510,666          58,402,058        66,912,724        

Operating Expenses:
Personnel services 584,908             43,991,677        44,576,585        
Maintenance and operations 7,690,262          10,093,921        17,784,183        
Depreciation expense -                        2,254,430          2,254,430          

Total Operating Expenses 8,275,170          56,340,028        64,615,198        
Operating Income 235,496             2,062,030          2,297,526          

Nonoperating Revenues:
Investment income -                        5,002                 5,002                 
Gain on disposal of capital assets -                        106,131             106,131             

Total Nonoperating Revenues -                        111,133             111,133             
Income Before Transfers 235,496             2,173,163          2,408,659          

Transfers in -                        59,600               59,600               
Transfers out (236,634)            (1,806,965)         (2,043,599)         

Change in Net Position (1,138)               425,798             424,660             

Net Position at the Beginning of the Year 5,028,477          26,636,853        31,665,330        
Net Position at the End of the Year 5,027,339$        27,062,651$      32,089,990$      

 Loss 
Prevention 

 General 
Services 
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from interfund charges 7,509,361$        58,000,882$      65,510,243$      
Other receipts 1,030,769          357,601             1,388,370          
Payments to suppliers and providers (7,767,169)         (9,920,538)         (17,687,707)       
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (531,441)            (43,451,275)       (43,982,716)       
Payments for claims and judgments 1,001,689          -                        1,001,689          

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,243,209          4,986,670          6,229,879          

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Cash transfers from other funds -                        59,600               59,600               
Cash transfers to other funds (236,634)            (1,806,965)         (2,043,599)         

   Net Cash Used for Non-Capital Financing Activities (236,634)            (1,747,365)         (1,983,999)         

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets -                        (2,120,394)         (2,120,394)         
Proceeds from disposal of capital assets -                        114,955             114,955             
Principal paid on capital debt -                        (1,429)               (1,429)               
Repayment received on advance to other funds -                        23,001               23,001               

   Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities -                        (1,983,867)         (1,983,867)         

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment income -                        5,002                 5,002                 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities -                        5,002                 5,002                 
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,006,575          1,260,440          2,267,015          

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 (including $300,000 for the
Loss Prevention Fund reported in restricted accounts) 24,261,920        23,240,741        47,502,661        
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 (including $300,000 for the
Loss Prevention Fund reported in restricted accounts) 25,268,495$      24,501,181$      49,769,676$      

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating income 235,496$           2,062,030$        2,297,526$        
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense -                        2,254,430          2,254,430          
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable 29,464               (43,575)             (14,111)             
Decrease in prepaid costs 626                    110,031             110,657             
(Increase) decrease in inventories -                        (16,599)             (16,599)             
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (77,533)             79,951               2,418                 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (313)                  13,870               13,557               
Increase in compensated absences 1,803                 9,690                 11,493               
Increase in claims and judgments 1,001,689          -                        1,001,689          
Increase in pensions and related items 51,977               516,842             568,819             

Total Adjustments 1,007,713          2,924,640          3,932,353          
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,243,209$        4,986,670$        6,229,879$        

 Loss 
Prevention 

 General 
Services 
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Total
Assets:

Cash and investments 117,229$            5,815,479$         5,932,708$         
Restricted cash and investments 9,709,516           -                          9,709,516           
Accounts receivable -                          31,832                31,832                
Taxes receivable 6,871                  -                          6,871                  
Accrued interest 26,142                -                          26,142                

Total Assets 9,859,758$         5,847,311$         15,707,069$       

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 9,556$                77,009$              86,565$              
Accrued liabilities -                          12,293                12,293                
Deposits payable -                          5,758,009           5,758,009           
Due to bondholders 9,850,202           -                          9,850,202           

Total Liabilities 9,859,758$         5,847,311$         15,707,069$       

Special 
Assessment 

District Deposit
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CITY OF OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Additions Deductions June 30, 2019

Special Assessment District

Assets:
Cash and investments 157,764$             3,875,760$          3,916,295$          117,229$             
Restricted cash and investments 9,626,402            6,782,488            6,699,374            9,709,516            
Taxes receivable 12,245                 6,872                   12,246                 6,871                   
Accrued interest 16,819                 26,142                 16,819                 26,142                 

Total Assets 9,813,230$          10,691,262$        10,644,734$        9,859,758$          

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 9,500$                 15,392$               15,336$               9,556$                 
Due to bondholders 9,803,730            6,212,974            6,166,502            9,850,202            

Total Liabilities 9,813,230$          6,228,366$          6,181,838$          9,859,758$          

Deposit

Assets:
Cash and investments 6,099,512$          25,932,460$        26,216,493$        5,815,479$          
Accounts receivable -                           31,832                 -                           31,832                 

Total Assets 6,099,512$          25,964,292$        26,216,493$        5,847,311$          

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 14,588$               25,720,969$        25,658,548$        77,009$               
Accrued liabilities 12,227                 24,643,798          24,643,732          12,293                 
Deposits payable 6,072,697            338,818               653,506               5,758,009            

Total Liabilities 6,099,512$          50,703,585$        50,955,786$        5,847,311$          

Totals - All Agency Funds

Assets:
Cash and investments 6,257,276$          29,808,220          30,132,788$        5,932,708$          
Restricted cash and investments 9,626,402            6,782,488            6,699,374            9,709,516            
Accounts receivable -                           31,832                 -                           31,832                 
Taxes receivable 12,245                 6,872                   12,246                 6,871                   
Accrued interest 16,819                 26,142                 16,819                 26,142                 

Total Assets 15,912,742$        36,655,554$        36,861,227$        15,707,069$        

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 24,088$               25,736,361$        25,673,884$        86,565$               
Accrued liabilities 12,227                 24,643,798          24,643,732          12,293                 
Deposits payable 6,072,697            338,818               653,506               5,758,009            
Due to bondholders 9,803,730            6,212,974            6,166,502            9,850,202            

Total Liabilities 15,912,742$        56,931,951$        57,137,624$        15,707,069$        
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City of Oceanside

Net Position by Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Governmental Activities
Net investment in capital assets $ 234,789,461 $ 235,574,067 $ 243,655,279 $ 241,149,904

Restricted for:
Debt Service 2,174,867 4,141,868 2,161,962 2,256,658
Capital Projects 40,191,226 58,506,353 28,708,355
Specific Projects and Programs 39,150,717 42,884,232 106,653,971 82,545,895

Total Restricted 81,516,810 105,532,453 108,815,933 113,510,908

73,283,539 53,795,980 49,273,627 59,194,764

Total governmental activities net position $ 389,589,810 $ 394,902,500 $ 401,744,839 $ 413,855,576

Business-type Activities
Net investment in capital assets $ 400,340,807 $ 395,086,570 $ 385,375,753 $ 380,748,031
Restricted for:

Capital projects 27,552,284 32,998,023 38,054,343 23,556,608
Debt service 955,236 936,607 930,832 1,019,886
Rate stabilization 1,700,000 2,318,667 2,318,667

21,602,927 28,535,592 44,681,865 79,945,483

Total business-type activities net position $ 450,451,254 $ 459,256,792 $ 471,361,460 $ 487,588,675

Primary Government
Net investment in capital assets $ 635,130,268 $ 630,660,637 $ 629,031,032 $ 621,897,935
Restricted 110,024,330 141,167,083 150,119,775 140,406,069
Unrestricted 94,886,466 82,331,572 93,955,492 139,140,247

Total Primary Government net position $ 840,041,064 $ 854,159,292 $ 873,106,299 $ 901,444,251

Fiscal Year
2013201220112010

Unrestricted

Unrestricted
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$ 246,144,971 $ 266,146,413 $ 271,158,974 $ 282,775,916 $ 284,435,863 $ 292,804,444

2,237,378 2,256,538 2,595,789 2,588,474 2,602,920 2,679,104
29,702,850 33,941,840 41,373,208 33,510,793 39,454,169 40,657,178
85,489,088 21,814,282 21,637,543 17,373,883 26,071,742 31,716,726

117,429,316 58,012,660 65,606,540 53,473,150 68,128,831 75,053,008

58,259,611 (82,447,190) (73,967,078) (50,292,346) (37,820,563) (28,675,795)

$ 421,833,898 $ 241,711,883 $ 262,798,436 $ 285,956,720 $ 314,744,131 $ 339,181,657

$ 364,159,043 $ 368,135,588 $ 387,599,614 $ 403,023,876 $ 424,457,531 $ 441,719,343

56,127,650 47,783,461 56,933,570 74,021,628 71,303,919 90,962,906
1,000,178 961,741 769,774 81,447

0 6,078,455 6,078,455 5,276,131 5,216,020 3,093,211
86,994,807 92,909,730 85,997,831 84,047,668 93,865,168 87,136,684

$ 508,281,678 $ 515,868,975 $ 537,379,244 $ 566,450,750 $ 594,842,638 $ 622,912,144

$ 610,304,014 $ 634,282,001 $ 658,758,588 $ 685,799,792 $ 708,893,394 $ 734,523,787
174,557,144 112,836,317 129,388,339 132,852,356 144,648,770 169,109,125
145,254,418 10,462,540 12,030,753 33,755,322 56,044,605 58,460,889

$ 930,115,576 $ 757,580,858 $ 800,177,680 $ 852,407,470 $ 909,586,769 $ 962,093,801

Fiscal Year
20152014 2017 201920182016
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Governmental activities:
General government $ 13,967,349 $ 14,899,107 $ 16,101,719 $ 14,830,050
Public safety 81,635,635 74,767,172 70,989,600 76,558,916
Community development 39,476,894 28,968,430 28,291,313 25,082,898
Community/cultural services 14,565,149 11,669,455 11,615,707 11,910,768
Public works 27,101,514 32,341,519 27,020,879 28,329,168
Interest on long-term debt 9,213,229 7,472,655 5,441,528 2,861,072

Total governmental activities $ 185,959,770 $ 170,118,338 $ 159,460,746 $ 159,572,872
Business-type activities:

Water 44,640,059 43,930,562 51,309,115 51,800,928
Sewer 29,744,119 29,272,281 33,251,371 31,340,700
Waste disposal 19,073,268 20,035,442 20,111,113 19,217,767
Special aviation 230,378 380,711 94,106 90,609
Oceanside Small Craft Harbor District 4,454,450 1,382,005 1,292,291 1,312,457

Total business-type activities 98,142,274 95,001,001 106,057,996 103,762,461
Total primary government expenses $ 284,102,044 $ 265,119,339 $ 265,518,742 $ 263,335,333

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:

Charges for services:
General government $ 1,510,087 $ 1,618,641 $ 2,112,141 $ 2,479,719
Public safety 8,123,510 6,116,702 5,005,344 6,514,143
Community development 5,180,697 6,127,879 6,073,887 6,864,969
Community/cultural services 1,111,571 1,203,242 897,301 974,234
Public works 6,721,474 8,424,047 6,978,316 6,984,599

Operating Grants and Contributions 38,057,394 45,593,539 36,121,277 31,216,913
Capital Grants and Contributions 4,824,134 7,479,535 7,490,018 5,593,000

Total governmental activities program revenues 65,528,867 76,563,585 64,678,284 60,627,577
Business-type activities:

Charges for services:
Water 41,865,765 45,307,197 53,176,890 57,469,143
Sewer 28,570,644 32,440,442 37,638,074 39,670,129
Waste disposal 20,795,455 23,119,454 22,756,966 23,568,208
Special aviation 144,269 97,633 100,865 102,084
Oceanside Small Craft Harbor District 5,028,536 5,003,985 5,792,048 6,099,713

Operating Grants and Contributions 1,787,839      384,697          1,881,956        586,367           
Capital Grants and Contributions 238,500         -                      -                       -                       

Total business-type activities program revenues 98,431,008 106,353,408 121,346,799 127,495,644
Total primary government program revenues $ 163,959,875 $ 182,916,993 $ 186,025,083 $ 188,123,221

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities $ (120,430,903) $ (93,554,753) $ (94,782,462) $ (98,945,295)
Business-type activities 288,734 11,352,407 15,288,803 23,733,183
Total primary government net expense $ (120,142,169) $ (82,202,346) $ (79,493,659) $ (75,212,112)

Expenses

City of Oceanside

Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

2011 20132010 2012
Fiscal Year
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$ 16,455,355 $ 16,671,736 $ 15,552,936 $ 15,296,527 $ 25,402,641 $ 23,705,007
76,486,996 80,525,772 83,064,936 84,872,862 88,194,832 95,275,203
24,559,378 30,564,852 32,224,969 33,709,839 30,724,146 32,323,593
14,051,321 12,941,427 13,545,812 14,776,797 18,330,643 16,494,113
30,469,085 37,084,193 30,968,801 35,778,483 45,262,298 41,646,397

2,151,302 2,078,438 1,645,159 802,656 649,868 389,984
$ 164,173,437 $ 179,866,418 $ 177,002,613 $ 185,237,164 $ 208,564,428 $ 209,834,297

56,800,583 56,314,612 55,292,508 55,915,076 61,368,335 62,055,388
31,537,700 31,516,720 31,470,309 30,604,682 27,395,744 33,235,157
18,745,866 19,323,265 19,240,727 19,684,911 20,251,509 21,150,326

86,988 83,305 92,086 104,671 84,677 177,315
1,372,653 1,366,092 1,363,913 1,210,663 1,188,233 1,799,482

108,543,790 108,603,994 107,459,543 107,520,003 110,288,498 118,417,668
$ 272,717,227 $ 288,470,412 $ 284,462,156 $ 292,757,167 $ 318,852,926 $ 328,251,965

$ 5,039,215 $ 9,642,667 $ 10,588,709 $ 12,750,353 $ 10,468,701 $ 10,248,702
6,673,108 8,867,434 7,008,828 7,661,652 8,062,777 8,147,742
6,687,509 8,400,755 11,865,536 17,649,387 16,112,696 16,493,180
1,126,533 840,123 1,912,587 2,097,115 2,192,652 2,292,387
7,365,266 5,359,055 5,716,976 5,368,106 5,536,544 5,755,385

34,768,831 31,943,724 40,680,408 29,965,637 48,126,396 30,434,781
732,237 2,328,368 10,857,618 8,319,217 10,733,561 12,978,753

62,392,699 67,382,126 88,630,662 83,811,467 101,233,327 86,350,930

62,320,181 59,703,297 58,870,606 65,750,944 70,911,470 65,950,368
44,210,556 46,181,396 44,918,587 45,395,610 44,986,466 48,212,072
23,706,070 24,473,562 25,093,298 25,505,957 25,901,726 27,066,874

104,298 96,131 123,129 113,913 74,644 -                       
6,095,895 6,267,995 6,339,274 6,627,547 6,653,343 7,155,443

-                       118,470           -                       -                       -                       75,000             
-                       939,000           -                       -                       -                       

136,437,000 137,779,851 135,344,894 143,393,971 148,527,649 148,459,757
$ 198,829,699 $ 205,161,977 $ 223,975,556 $ 227,205,438 $ 249,760,976 $ 234,810,687

$ (101,780,738) $ (112,484,292) $ (88,371,951) $ (101,425,697) $ (107,331,101) $ (123,483,367)
27,893,210 29,175,857 27,885,351 35,873,968 38,239,151 30,042,089

$ (73,887,528) $ (83,308,435) $ (60,486,600) $ (65,551,729) $ (69,091,950) $ (93,441,278)

Fiscal Year
20172014 2015 20182016 2019
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General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:

Taxes
Property taxes $ 55,979,593 $ 54,923,310 $ 51,774,298 $ 49,143,021
Sales taxes 17,326,635 18,141,424 19,397,588 20,716,764
Other taxes 10,577,615 11,091,446 11,461,700 16,565,848

Total taxes 83,883,843 84,156,180 82,633,586 86,425,633
Intergovernmental unrestricted 504,448 830,682 90,581
Investment Earnings 8,380,289 9,585,836 -                       -                       
Developer contributions -                     -                      -                       -                       
Miscellaneous 3,673,334 5,749,504 23,213,669 13,889,663
Loss on sale of assets -                     -                      -                       -                       
Extraordinary gain(loss) -                     -                      (11,501,480) -                       
Transfers 4,961,121 7,025,199 6,883,340 10,740,736

Total Governmental activities 101,403,035 107,347,401 101,319,696 111,056,032

Business-type activities:
Investment Earnings 982,961 568,677 932,868 (536,263)
Miscellaneous 3,860,425 4,461,855 2,766,337 3,654,356
Loss on sale of assets -                     -                      -                       -                       
Transfers (4,961,121) (7,025,199) (6,883,340) (10,740,736)

Total business-type activities: (117,735) (1,994,667) (3,184,135) (7,622,643)
Total primary government $ 101,285,300 $ 105,352,734 $ 98,135,561 $ 103,433,389

Change in Net Position
Governmental activities (19,027,868) 13,792,648 6,537,234 12,110,737
Business-type activities: 170,999 9,357,740 12,104,668 16,110,540
Total primary government $ (18,856,869) $ 23,150,388 $ 18,641,902 $ 28,221,277

Fiscal Year

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

City of Oceanside

Net Position by Component (continued)

20122010 2011 2013
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$ 49,142,577 $ 51,170,308 $ 54,205,419 $ 57,600,747 $ 61,606,355 $ 64,970,213
20,960,270 21,748,689 22,150,105 22,130,638 22,671,662 26,892,609
12,405,237 14,344,548 14,928,000 15,261,245 16,412,384 17,180,512
82,508,084 87,263,545 91,283,524 94,992,630 100,690,401 109,043,334

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

15,946,986 14,949,969 14,856,503 16,737,491 19,955,645 25,125,242
-                       130,127 -                       -                       -                       -                       

104,999 33,177,247 -                       165,162 -                       -                       
11,286,667 10,910,791 12,218,129 13,403,896 17,149,010 13,752,317

109,846,736 146,431,679 118,358,156 125,299,179 137,795,056 147,920,893

1,959,130 1,574,239 1,914,261 934,405 1,595,238 6,508,995
2,024,680 2,966,379 3,928,786 5,667,029 5,706,509 5,270,739

6,357               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
(11,286,667) (10,910,791) (12,218,129) (13,403,896) (17,149,010) (13,752,317)

(7,296,500) (6,370,173) (6,375,082) (6,802,462) (9,847,263) (1,972,583)
$ 102,550,236 $ 140,061,506 $ 111,983,074 $ 118,496,717 $ 127,947,793 $ 145,948,310

8,065,998 33,947,387 29,986,205 23,873,482 30,463,955 24,437,526
20,596,710 22,805,684 21,510,269 29,071,506 28,391,888 28,069,506

$ 28,662,708 $ 56,753,071 $ 51,496,474 $ 52,944,988 $ 58,855,843 $ 52,507,032

Fiscal Year
20192017 2018201620152014
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City of Oceanside

Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

General Fund
Nonspendable $ 11,693,612 $ 13,378,851 $ 11,255,881 $ 11,280,586
Restricted -                     -                     -                   -                       
Committed 15,737,602 15,667,245 16,348,074 16,213,781
Assigned 9,051,338 5,806,222 7,472,057 12,712,663

1,008,053 -                     1,997,735 8,490,329

Total General Fund $ 37,490,605 $ 34,852,318 $ 37,073,747 $ 48,697,359

All Other Governmental Funds
Nonspendable

Special revenue funds $ 23,597,506 $ 23,575,682 $ 5,406,933 $ 5,366,479
Debt service funds -                     -                     -                   -                       
Capital projects funds 18,949,270 335,047 -                   -                       
Other Governmental Funds 4,051,048 24,176,027 -                   4,449               

Restricted
Special revenue funds 7,354,557 7,889,448 7,493,591 7,469,221
Debt service funds -                     -                     -                   2,224,229        
Capital projects funds -                     1,432,594 -                   -                       
Other Governmental Funds 6,489,499 17,881,727 42,681,033 43,500,742

Committed
Special revenue funds -                     -                     -                   -                       
Debt service funds 412,349 -                     -                   -                       
Capital projects funds -                     21,030 -                   -                       
Other Governmental Funds -                     -                     -                   -                       

Assigned
Special revenue funds -                     -                     -                   -                       
Debt service funds -                     -                     -                   -                       
Capital projects funds 56,242,413 46,908,822 -                   -                       
Other Governmental Funds 2,821,010 1,967,025 4,019,757 909,617

Unassigned
Special revenue funds -                     -                     (90,115) (744,030)
Debt service funds (9,817,564) (12,029,374) -                   -                       
Capital projects funds -                     -                     -                   -                       
Other Governmental Funds (167,026) (373,292) (233,255) (53,807)

Total all other  Governmental Funds $ 109,933,062 $ 111,784,736 $ 59,277,944 $ 58,676,900

All Governmental Funds $ 147,423,667 $ 146,637,054 $ 96,351,691 $ 107,374,259

Note:  The City implemented GASB No. 54 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Unassigned

2013201220112010
Fiscal Year
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$ 11,168,901 $ 11,113,123 $ 2,317,462 $ 2,389,107 $ 2,657,521 $ 2,546,455
-                       -                       -                       -                       9,993,649 10,537,671

17,526,258 17,160,366 19,516,594 19,765,583 22,303,807 20,413,909
15,679,811 18,835,653 33,527,796 42,489,683 33,134,264 44,579,611
8,352,469 11,844,123 2,129,908 2,099,212 1,107,192 1,541,510

$ 52,727,439 $ 58,953,265 $ 57,491,760 $ 66,743,585 $ 69,196,433 $ 79,619,156

$ -                       $ -                       $ -                       $ 8,169 $ 936 $ 8,180
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       585,000           -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       208,807           -                       

13,229,318 13,030,490 14,045,390 10,691,295 12,552,874 12,000,511
-                       -                       2,563,360        -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       41,373,208      33,510,793      -                       -                       

46,547,909 44,982,170 7,624,582 9,271,062 45,582,308 49,265,781

-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

4,213,824 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

-                       -                       (2,718,367) -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

(93,079) (60,012) (100,689) (139,423) (19,556) (15,789)

$ 63,897,972 $ 57,952,648 $ 62,787,484 $ 53,926,896 $ 58,325,369 $ 61,258,683

$ 116,625,411 $ 116,905,913 $ 120,279,244 $ 120,670,481 $ 127,521,802 $ 140,877,839

20192014 2017 201820162015
Fiscal Year
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City of Oceanside

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Revenues:
Taxes $ 83,508,603 $ 84,252,109 $ 82,159,554 $ 81,307,547
Licenses and permits 973,602 2,501,483 1,987,843 2,201,628      
Intergovernmental 28,700,124 38,281,505 34,823,491 28,709,782    
Charges for services 14,492,767 12,999,466 9,254,906 11,649,934    
Interest and rentals 6,318,649 3,629,981 6,051,536 4,828,626      
Fines and forfeitures 1,890,806 1,949,170 4,536,471 4,289,750      
Lease revenue 2,342,583 2,348,728 1,234,704 -                     
Developer fees 2,744,171 2,782,358 2,191,048 2,775,907      
Special assessments -                     
Administrative and in lieu charges 16,537,589 10,911,973 8,798,042 8,872,886      
Contribution from Successor Agency -                     -                     -                     -                     
Other 4,639,198 8,258,197 9,138,214 14,468,524    
Total Revenues 162,148,092 167,914,970 160,175,809 159,104,584

Expenditures:
General government 13,705,854    14,204,862    15,040,557    14,102,273    
Public safety 76,616,881    72,109,425    71,220,254    74,771,213    
Community development 38,432,800    27,655,390    27,968,667    25,064,042    
Community/cultural services 14,881,758    10,843,234    9,591,839      9,847,644      
Public works 18,664,638    17,130,401    15,999,867    16,715,563    
Capital outlay 8,953,305      14,513,009    11,290,953    6,899,316      
Debt service

Principal 6,596,713      7,616,985      14,967,189    21,152,400    
Interest 9,638,213      7,608,092      6,186,648      3,127,280      
Bond issuance costs -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Expenditures 187,490,162 171,681,398 172,265,974 171,679,731

Excess of Revenues over (under) expenditures (25,342,070) (3,766,428) (12,090,165) (12,575,147)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of long-term debt -                     1,624,761      7,725,000      12,126,893    
Issuance of refunding debt -                     -                     -                     -                     
Bond premium -                     -                     -                     -                     
Payment of unfunded pension liability -                     -                     -                     -                     
Redemption of refunded debt -                     -                     -                     -                     
Loan proceeds -                     -                     -                     -                     
Proceed from sale of real property -                     -                     -                     -                     
Transfers in 27,723,634 32,976,259 23,022,366 15,831,614
Transfers out (22,306,443) (28,437,187) (14,530,805) (4,360,792)
Total other financing sources (uses) 5,417,191 6,163,833 16,216,561 23,597,715

Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution -                     -                     (19,505,666)   -                     
  of redevelopment agency

Special Items -                     -                     -                     -                     

Net change in fund balances $ (19,924,879) $ 2,397,405 $ (15,379,270) $ 11,022,568

9.1% 9.7% 13.1% 14.6%

Note:  The City implemented GASB No. 54 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Fiscal Year

Debt Service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures.

2010 201320122011
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$ 82,818,776 $ 86,981,734 $ 92,398,458 $ 94,992,630 $ 100,690,401 $ 109,043,334
2,171,960      2,205,931      3,002,897      4,131,518      4,191,893      4,251,308      

27,038,190    30,517,109    38,274,496    33,782,804    38,036,075    44,027,263    
15,145,486    15,745,425    16,484,313    19,128,674    16,801,185    17,382,544    
6,715,747      8,306,216      10,153,764    11,294,813    14,021,724    17,376,726    
4,211,163      3,947,380      3,636,224      3,582,534      3,880,292      3,500,764      

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
2,498,169      2,068,849      3,278,143      8,315,056      6,402,849      6,379,267      

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
9,197,686      9,273,016      9,402,106      9,329,520      9,224,128      8,922,780      

-                     -                     6,000,000      -                     -                     -                     
8,652,117      9,155,313      9,551,724      6,409,469      6,749,932      7,307,909      

158,449,294 168,200,973 192,182,125 190,967,018 199,998,479 218,191,895

15,557,074    15,770,645    15,743,065    15,154,065    23,831,381    23,670,406    
76,446,617    82,300,876    86,435,756    86,976,976    89,713,361    94,145,443    
24,700,043    28,324,390    32,366,663    31,859,013    28,957,273    31,646,718    
11,837,141    12,360,663    12,500,483    14,974,123    14,447,165    14,626,737    
19,123,912    20,150,010    21,905,999    23,753,492    28,200,906    26,736,693    
9,609,187      16,402,049    15,235,160    22,636,767    17,133,972    17,184,656    

  
5,533,197      5,978,373      46,762,743    7,058,009      7,379,072      9,773,404      
2,289,860      2,213,452      1,730,103      1,044,950      897,358         684,032         

-                     -                     494,230         -                     -                     -                     
165,097,031 183,500,458 233,174,202 203,457,395 210,560,488 218,468,089

(6,647,737) (15,299,485) (40,992,077) (12,490,377) (10,562,009) (276,194)

4,731,027      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
-                     -                     40,355,000    -                     -                     -                     
-                     -                     606,016         -                     -                     -                     
-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
-                     -                     -                     -                     155,494         2,213,000      
-                     786,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     

18,173,810 20,692,139 17,429,585 21,222,539 23,186,875 20,843,662
(6,918,272) (5,898,152) (5,125,541) (7,625,727) (5,929,039) (5,107,346)
15,986,565 15,579,987 53,265,060 13,596,812 17,413,330 17,949,316

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (4,317,085)

$ 9,338,828 $ 280,502 $ 12,272,983 $ 1,106,435 $ 6,851,321 $ 13,356,037

4.9% 4.7% 22.1% 4.4% 4.1% 5.0%

Fiscal Year
20192016 20182014 2015 2017
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Tax Revenues by Source, Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Sales Property Transient
Year Property and Use Transfer Occupancy Franchises Licenses Total
2010 41,072,836 17,045,656 664,486 3,184,613 3,912,710 2,590,262 68,470,562

2011 44,345,948 18,408,283 548,660 3,325,825 4,125,808 2,788,662 73,543,186

2012 45,631,731 18,923,556 627,729 3,817,155 4,041,626 2,557,232 75,599,029

2013 45,578,034 20,427,305 690,461 4,239,186 3,981,353 2,344,023 77,260,362

2014 47,167,486 21,251,247 875,716 4,707,473 4,112,292 2,449,210 80,563,424

2015 49,251,587 21,452,095 892,327 5,950,709 4,470,596 2,700,272 84,717,586

2016 51,874,767 23,265,039 1,000,623 6,574,179 4,493,687 2,706,109 89,914,404

2017 55,113,613 22,130,638 1,076,478 7,066,170 4,185,453 2,812,886 92,385,238

2018 58,496,100 22,671,661 1,190,591 7,944,470 4,241,056 3,022,177 97,566,055

2019 63,883,081 24,155,296 1,087,132 8,509,768 4,271,004 3,212,961 105,119,242

Change
2010-2019 55.5% 41.7% 63.6% 167.2% 9.2% 24.0% 53.5%

 Note: Revenues are from the General Fund only

Source:  Financial Services Department, Accounting Division

City of Oceanside
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Schedule of Assessed Valuation
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Personal
Year Land Improvements Property Total

2010 8,134,265,718 9,032,754,746 156,958,673 17,323,979,137

2011 7,887,878,904 9,021,522,163 206,519,262 17,115,920,329

2012 7,961,957,259 9,137,698,273 210,019,528 17,309,675,060

2013 7,872,723,361 9,188,547,651 172,271,697 17,233,542,709

2014 8,095,710,824 9,389,176,806 166,785,707 17,651,673,337

2015 8,683,742,020 9,839,413,669 219,813,967 18,742,969,656

2016 9,287,367,799 10,202,305,174 185,365,982 19,675,038,955

2017 9,956,177,981 10,663,321,344 251,412,274 20,870,911,599

2018 10,679,348,905 11,247,074,394 307,972,603 22,234,395,902

2019 11,469,470,694 11,805,171,159 364,425,781 23,639,067,634

* See Note15: Dissolution of redevelopment agency

In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to a total maximum rate
of 1% based upon the assessed value of the property being taxed. Each year, the assessed value of the property may
be increased by an "inflation factor" (limited to a maximum increase of 2%). With few exceptions property is only
reassessed at the time that it is sold to a new owner. At that point, the new assessed value is equal to the purchase
price of the property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above represents the only data currently available with
respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the limitations described above.

City of Oceanside

ASSESSED VALUATIONS

Source: County of San Diego
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Tax Net Taxable Property Tax
Homeowner's Increment All Other Value Revenue

221,666,443 1,105,792,566 249,819,005 15,746,701,123 0.261 % 41,072,836

218,883,810 1,097,822,948 289,636,525 15,509,577,046 0.286 % 44,345,948

215,170,966 * 320,337,222 16,774,166,872 0.272 % 45,631,731

209,521,671 * 335,956,443 16,688,064,595 0.273 % 45,578,034

204,943,661 * 344,215,225 17,102,514,451 0.276 % 47,167,486

201,562,704 * 364,331,723 18,177,075,229 0.271 % 49,251,587

198,243,898 * 379,259,306 19,097,535,751 0.272 % 51,874,767

196,660,960 * 405,190,781 20,269,059,858 0.272 % 55,113,613

194,632,977 * 427,420,513 21,612,342,412 0.271 % 58,496,100

194,799,231 * 467,492,508 22,976,775,895 0.271 % 62,197,067

Direct
Tax
Rate

EXEMPTIONS
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Special Districts City of Basic County/ Total
Education Improvements Oceanside City Rate Tax Rate (1)

0.21311% 0.02318% 0.24113% 1.00000% 1.23629%

0.22287% 0.02507% 0.24115% 1.00000% 1.48909%

0.26110% 0.03004% 0.24388% 1.00000% 1.53502%

0.26665% 0.03175% 0.24228% 1.00000% 1.54068%

0.25871% 0.02770% 0.19349% 1.00000% 1.47990%

0.25185% 0.03146% 0.19287% 1.00000% 1.47618%

0.25120% 0.02942% 0.19282% 1.00000% 1.47344%

0.24331% 0.03020% 0.18912% 1.00000% 1.46263%

0.27054% 0.03104% 0.18914% 1.00000% 1.49072%

0.26562% 0.03100% 0.18924% 1.00000% 1.48586%

(1)

2019

Source:  San Diego County Assessor and HdL Coren & Cone

Year

In previous years, the report represented a typical tax rate. The report was modified to represent
overlapping rates are those of local and county governments that apply to owners within the City. Not
all overlapping rates apply to all city property owners.

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

City of Oceanside

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
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City of Oceanside

Principal Property Owners
Current Year and Ten Years Ago

% of % of
Total Assessed Total Assessed

Principal Tax Payers Rank Valuation Rank Valuation

Genentech Inc $ 480,197,192 1 2.03%
P K II El Camino North LP 132,531,436 2 0.56%
Gilead Sciences Inc 122,170,883 3 0.52%
Guardian Piazza Doro LLC 89,458,473 4 0.38%
FPA of WC Rancho Del Oro LLC 85,620,925 5 0.36%
Walmart Real Estate Business Trust 79,423,095 6 0.34%
AGC Pacific Coast Plaza LLC 74,576,671 7 0.31%
GFP Oceanside Block 21 LLC 70,581,405 8 0.30%
Lakeridge-Island Club Apts Ptnshp 69,976,059 9 0.30%
BRE CA Presidio at Rancho Del Oro 68,128,340 10 0.29%
Genentech Inc $ 493,663,172 1 2.82%
P K II El Camino North LP 116,016,483 2 0.66%
Daley Family Trust 101,235,214 3 0.58%
A M B D F S Pacific Coast LLC 75,139,602 4 0.43%
W2005 MRD Realty LLC 74,921,284 5 0.43%
Lakeridge-Island Club Apts Partners LP 61,278,048 6 0.35%
Essex C A A-WA LP 53,143,836 7 0.30%
Walmart Real Estate Business Trust 44,768,108 8 0.26%
Pacific Coast Plaza Investments LP 43,738,040 9 0.25%
Prime Mesa 43,250,081 10 0.25%

$ 1,272,664,479 5.39% $ 1,107,153,868 6.33%

Source:  San Diego County Assessor  and HdL Coren & Cone

2019

Assessed
Valuation

2010

Valuation
Assessed

143



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

144



City of Oceanside

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal % of Current % of Current

Year % of Levy Amount Levy Amount Levy

33,609,099    25,917,944    77.1% 847,183         26,765,127    79.6% 2,363,983      7.0%

32,797,312    29,896,898    91.2% 361,117         30,258,015    92.3% 1,816,848      5.5%

32,816,210    30,357,852    92.5% 72,685           30,430,537    92.7% 1,690,640      5.2%

32,717,637    30,899,311    94.4% 284,066         31,183,377    95.3% 1,512,637      4.6%

33,230,696    31,654,633    95.3% 187,360         31,841,993    95.8% 1,460,119      4.4%

34,914,895    33,431,694    95.8% 163,579         33,595,273    96.2% 988,804         2.8%

36,515,160    35,166,254    96.3% 195,113         35,361,367    96.8% 1,138,605      3.1%

38,597,840    37,385,953    96.9% 162,427         37,548,380    97.3% 1,170,607      3.0%

41,138,189    39,799,843    96.7% 198,037         39,997,880    97.2% 1,095,676      2.7%

43,555,209    42,186,390    96.9% 94,605           42,280,995    97.1% 1,263,595      2.9%

2012

(2) Collections do not include Current or Prior Year Supplemental Assessments.

(1) Taxes Levied does not include Supplemental Assessments, Adjustments/Corrections or Prior Year Escapes.

Source:  County of San Diego

2011

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

Amount (2)Fiscal Year (1)

Penalties

Interest and

Other Years

Collections (2)

2010

Delinquent Taxes ReceivableTaxes Levied

for the

Collected within the

Fiscal Year of the Levy

Total Collections
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40,325,000  50,790,000    4,530,024    45,440,000          -                   

39,345,000  48,560,000    5,042,800    42,145,000          -                   

38,195,000  * 4,610,611    38,815,000          -                   

36,860,000  * 3,678,468    32,680,659          -                   

35,325,000  * 7,946,798    29,095,691          -                   

33,580,000  * 7,362,394    25,389,486          -                   

32,020,000  * 15,089,652  12,770,699          -                   

29,435,000  * 12,458,051  10,777,303          -                   

26,660,000  * 9,905,059    8,742,118            -                   

23,690,000  * 4,543,353    6,649,757            -                   

1

2

*

Source: San Diego Association of Governments
             State of California Department of Finance

2013 - 2019 ratios were calculated using Per Capita Personal Income as provided by HDL.

Capital Leases

See Note 16:  Dissolution of redevelopment agency

2011

2012

2010 - 2012 ratios were calculated using the Price and Population received from the State of 
California Department of Finance. 

2019

City of Oceanside

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Bonds

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Fiscal
BondsYear

Governmental Activities
Special

Bonds
Assessment

Certificates
of

Pension
& Notes
Payable

Obligation Redevelopment

2010

Participation

2013

2014

2015

2018

2017

2016
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    Income 1, 2 Capita 1

6,595,000            25,900,000          47,601,969    221,181,993    2.97 %

5,890,000            23,930,000          44,513,086    209,425,886    2.74 %

5,165,000            22,435,000          41,353,288    150,573,899    1.90 %

19,525,145          6,020,000            36,248,337    135,012,609    2.79 %

38,256,391          -                           31,682,344    142,306,224    3.13 %

34,710,680          -                           29,250,858    130,293,418    2.75 %

31,114,970          -                           26,773,016    117,768,337    2.45 %

28,069,259          -                           24,248,049    104,987,662    2.14 %

24,918,549          -                           21,675,178    91,900,904      1.79 %

22,307,838          -                           19,083,824    76,274,772      1.38 %

797        

Business-Type Activities

Per
Percentage of

Payable

1,226     

888        

1,245     

428        

Government

Total
Primary Personal

Certificates
of Loans

Participation
Revenue

Bonds

831        

760        

518        

595        

669        
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Pension Total
Obligation

Bonds    Value 1 Valuation Population

40,325,000 50,790,000 45,440,000 -                    136,555,000 757 17,493,006,303 180,376

39,345,000 48,560,000 42,145,000 -                    130,050,000 773 17,205,265,780 168,173

38,195,000 * 38,815,000 -                    77,010,000 455 17,381,056,626 169,319

36,860,000 * 32,056,636 -                    68,916,636 407 17,323,915,631 169,350

35,325,000 * 28,523,330 -                    63,848,330 373 17,715,328,740 171,183

33,580,000 * 24,874,361 -                    58,454,361 342 18,780,841,789 170,791

32,020,000 * 12,299,360 -                    44,319,360 252 19,721,367,813 175,948

29,435,000 * 10,457,952 -                    39,892,952 226 20,914,477,517 176,461

26,660,000 * 8,574,755 -                    35,234,755 199 22,324,441,314 177,362

23,690,000 * 6,634,381 -                    30,324,381 170 23,698,960,502 178,021

1

*

0.36%

2013 0.40%

See Note 16:  Dissolution of redevelopment agency

Assessed value has been used because the actual value of taxable property is not readily available in California.

2015 0.31%

2016 0.22%

2017 0.19%

2018 0.16%

2019 0.13%

2014

2011

2012

CapitaYear TotalParticipation Bonds

City of Oceanside

Percent of
Assessedof

Certificates
Fiscal

Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities
Special

AssessmentRedevelopment
Bonds

AssessedPer

0.44%

0.78%2010

0.76%
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City of Oceanside

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 2019

Total Debt City's Share of
Debt 6/30/19 % Applicable (1) Debt 6/30/19

$ 48,050,000 0.810% $ 389,205
85,850,000 16.070% 13,796,095

618,718,625 5.155% 31,894,945
240,948,680 1.832% 4,414,180
222,457,302 99.794% 221,999,040
141,249,882 32.960% 46,555,961
10,071,101 8.937% 900,054
10,505,021 23.158% 2,432,753
20,610,000 100.000% 20,610,000
12,935,000 100.000% 12,935,000
5,400,000 100.000% 5,400,000
8,845,000 100.000% 8,845,000

$ 370,172,234

$ 255,365,000 4.505% $ 11,504,193
508,765,000 4.505% 22,919,863
10,085,000 4.505% 454,329

150,000 16.070% 24,105
2,140,000 5.155% 110,317

42,315,000 1.832% 775,211
1,895,000 32.960% 624,592
7,345,000 23.158% 1,700,955
8,829,382 100.000% 8,829,382

23,690,000 100.000% 23,690,000
City of Oceanside Leases Obligations 0 100.000% 0
City of Oceanside Notes Obligations 2,348,353 100.000% 2,348,353

$ 72,981,301

100.000% 22,155,000

TOTAL DIRECT DEBT 34,867,735
$ 430,440,800

$ 465,308,535

(1)

1.56%

0.14%
1.95%

Ratios to Redevelopment Successor Agency Incremental Valuation ($1,369,848,071):
1.51%

Vista Unified School District

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:
Metropolitan Water District

Palomar Community College District
Carlsbad Unified School District
Oceanside Unified School District

Mira Costa Community College District

San Diego County Superintendent of Schools Certificates of Participation

Fallbrook Union High School district
Bonsall Unified School District
City of Oceanside Community Facilities District No. 2000-1
City of Oceanside Community Facilities District No. 2001-1
City of Oceanside Community Facilities District No. 2001-1, Improvement Area No. 1
City of Oceanside Community Facilities District No. 2006-1

TOTAL OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT:
San Diego County General Fund Obligations
San Diego County Pension Obligations

Percentage of overlapping  debt applicable to the city is estimated using taxable assessed property value. Applicable percentages were estimated by 
determining the portion of the overlapping disrict's assessed value that is within the boundaries of the city divided by the district's total taxable assessed 
value.

Mira Costa Community College District Certificates of Participation
Palomar Community College District Certificates of Participation
Carlsbad Unified School District Certificates of Participation
Vista Unified School District Certificates of Participation
Bonsall Union School District Certificates of Participation
City of Oceanside General Fund Obligations
City of Oceanside Pension Obligations

TOTAL GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT

OVERLAPPING TAX INCREMENT DEBT (Successor Agency):

TOTAL OVERLAPPING DEBT

GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT

Total Overlapping Tax Increment Debt

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc

Ratios to 2018-19 Assessed Valuation:
Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt

Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation:
Combined Direct Debt ($34,867,735)
Combined Total Debt 
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2010 2011 2012 2013

17,493,006,303$    17,205,265,780$    17,381,056,626$    17,323,915,631$    

25% 25% 25% 25%

4,373,251,576 4,301,316,445 4,345,264,157 4,330,978,908

15% 15% 15% 15%

655,987,736 645,197,467 651,789,623 649,646,836

General & Pension Obligation Bonds 40,325,000 39,345,000 38,195,000 36,860,000

Legal debt margin 615,662,736 605,852,467 613,594,623 612,786,836

Total debt applicable to the limit as a
percentage of the debt limit 6.1% 6.1% 5.9% 5.7%

Total net debt applicable to limit:

Assessed valuation

Conversion percentage

Adjusted assessed valuation

Debt limit percentage

Debt limit

Fiscal Year

City of Oceanside

Legal Debt Margin Information
Last Ten Years

The government Code of the State of California provides for a legal debt limit of 15% of gross assessed valuation. However, this provision was
enacted when assessed valuation was based upon 25% of market value. Effective with the 1981-82 fiscal year, each parcel is assessed at 100% of
market value (as of the most recent change in ownership for that parcel). The computations shown above reflect a conversion of assessed
valuation data for each fiscal year from the current full valuation perspective to the 25% level that was in effect at the time the legal debt margin
was enacted by the State of California for local governments located within the state.
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

17,715,328,740$       18,780,841,789$    19,721,367,813$    20,914,477,517$    22,324,441,314$    23,698,960,502$    

25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25%

4,428,832,185 4,695,210,447 4,930,341,953 5,228,619,379 5,581,110,329 5,924,740,126

15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15%

664,324,828 704,281,567 739,551,293 784,292,907 837,166,549 888,711,019

35,325,000 33,580,000 32,020,000 29,435,000 26,660,000 23,690,000

628,999,828 670,701,567 707,531,293 754,857,907 810,506,549 865,021,019

5.3% 4.8% 4.3% 3.8% 3.2% 2.7%

Fiscal Year
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City of Oceanside

Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Last Ten Years

Fiscal
Year Coverage

2010 43,225,444       44,170,890     (945,446)       670,000     331,779   1,001,779   (0.94)    
*2011 47,185,491       43,347,722     3,837,769     705,000     301,176   1,006,176   3.81     
*2012 55,177,939       50,913,163     4,264,776     725,000     268,548   993,548      4.29     
*2013 58,828,063       51,404,369     7,423,694     765,000     233,805   998,805      7.43     

**2014 63,266,148       55,526,689     7,739,459     550,000     638,889   1,188,889   6.51     
**2015 61,018,738       55,069,339     5,949,399     1,350,000  860,213   2,210,213   2.69     
**2016 60,589,287       54,093,986     6,495,301     1,375,000  833,213   2,208,213   2.94     
**2017 69,041,943       54,741,069     14,300,874   1,425,000  778,213   2,203,213   6.49     
**2018 73,622,607       60,136,522     13,486,085   1,475,000  721,213   2,196,213   6.14     
**2019 68,164,609       61,017,580     7,147,029     1,120,000  662,213   1,782,213   4.01     

Fiscal
Year Coverage

^2014 44,554,439       30,279,044     14,275,395   1,570,000  550,698   2,120,698   6.73
2015 47,048,104       30,448,939     16,599,165   1,590,000  530,219   2,120,219   7.83
2016 46,371,556       30,470,684     15,900,872   1,615,000  498,419   2,113,419   7.52
2017 47,599,766       29,796,336     17,803,430   1,075,000  433,819   1,508,819   11.80
2018 47,800,364       26,629,434     21,170,930   1,120,000  390,819   1,510,819   14.01
2019 61,017,580       32,660,817     28,356,763   1,160,000  346,019   1,506,019   18.83

^2013 Sewer Refunding Bond was issued by the City

Expenses Total
Water

Revenue Revenue Principal Interest

*Debt coverage improved due to increase in water revenue.   

Sewer Revenue Bonds
Less Net

Sewer Operating

Water Revenue Bonds
Less

Operating
Net

Available Debt Service

** 1998  Water Bond was fully defeased with the issuance of 2013A Refunding Revenue Bond, FY 2013-14 Principal and interest 
information is related to the  2013A Refunding Revenue bond 

Available Debt Service
Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Total
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City of Oceanside

Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Years

Fiscal Unemployment
Year Population Rate

2010 183,095 7,987 43,621 9.3%
2011 168,173 7,381 43,891 10.1%
2012 169,319 7,712 45,546 9.5%
2013 169,350 8,108 47,878 6.6%
2014 171,183 8,177 47,768 5.7%
2015 170,791 8,470 49,592 6.6%
2016 175,948 9,194 52,256 5.3%
2017 176,461 9,561 54,184 4.8%
2018 177,362 9,963 56,172 3.7%
2019 178,021 10,385 58,335 3.4%

Personal Per Capita
Income Personal

(Millions $) Income

Note: Fiscal Year 2011 reflects the 2010 Federal Census; 2011 and 2012 estimated using the Price 
and Population information received from the State of California.

Sources: State of California Department of Finance, California Economic Development Department 
and San Diego Association of Governments Service Bureau
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City of Oceanside

Top 25 Sales tax Producers
Current Year and Ten Years Ago

2019 2010

Business Name Business Category Business Category

7 Eleven Service Stations
Albertsons Grocery Stores
American Import Auto Group Used Automotive Dealers
Arco Service Stations
Arco AM PM Service Stations
Best Buy Electronics/Appliance Stores
Chevron Service Stations
Circle K Service Stations
G&M Service Stations
Home Depot Building Materials
Kohls Department Stores
Krannich Solar West Energy/Utilities
Lowes Building Materials
McDonalds Quick-Service Restaurants
Mohsen Oil Service Stations
Mossy Nissan New Motor Vehicle Dealers 
MWI Plumbers Supply Plumbing/Electrical Supplies
Ross Family Apparel
Stater Bros Grocery Stores
Superior Ready Mix Concrete Contractors
Symbotic Heavy Industrial
Target Discount Dept Stores
TJ Maxx Family Apparel
United Oil Service Stations
Walmart Supercenter Discount Dept Stores
Albertsons Grocery Stores
Arco Service Stations
Arco AM PM Service Stations
Arco AM PM Service Stations
Best Buy Electronics/Appliance Stores
Chevron Service Stations
CVS Pharmacy Drug Stores
Discount Tire Automotive Supply Stores
Home Depot Building Materials
Kmart Discount Dept Stores
Kohls Department Stores
Lowes Building Materials
McDonalds Quick-Service Restaurants
Mission Gas & Mini Mart Service Stations
Mobil Oil Service Stations
Mohsen Oil Service Stations
Morally Wholesale Plumbing/Electrical Supplies
Mossy Nissan New Motor Vehicle Dealers
One Source Distributors Electrical Equipment
Ralphs Grocery Stores
Ross Family Apparel
Stater Bros Grocery Stores
Target Discount Dept Stores
Toys R Us Specialty Stores
Walmart Supercenter Discount Dept Stores

Percent of Fiscal Year Total Paid by 
Top 25 Accounts 41% 44%

* Firms listed alphabetically

Source: HdL Coren & Cone
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City of Oceanside

Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function/Program
Last Ten Years

2010 2011* 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

General Government 105 102 99 120 118 117 124 118 101 102

Public Safety
Police 321 321 320 320 319 321 322 327 325 325
Fire 114 120 118 119 119 131 130 126 126 127

Public Works 109 121 110 91 88 88 88 93 113 113

51 48 48 47 47 54 58 60 58 58

71 69 63 59 55 56 57 58 60 60

Economic & Community Development 14 13 12 2 2 2 2 4 4 4

Library 35 32 27 26 26 26 27 27 27 27

Water Utilities 144 143 138 138 141 144 144 147 152 151

Harbor 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 990 969 935 922 915 939 952 960 966 967

Note:
* Corrected 2011 position count.

Source: Financial Services Department- Budgeted Positions

Neighborhood Services

Fiscal Year
Function

Development Services
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City of Oceanside

Operating Indicators by Function/Program
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Police
7,245 5,961 9,086 7,920 6,841 6,031 5,021 5,426 5,505 5,993

Citations 17,491 23,464 26,639 23,467 23,082 15,910 13,654 15,462 7,098 8,368

Fire
16,692 16,662 17,913 17,811 17,975 19,777 20,430 21,009 21,408 20,913
2,000 1,765 1,741 2,225 2,321 3,155 2,491 3,057 4,002 3,642

54 46 0 40 14 52 49 3 40 9

24 23 24 24 25 25 19 20 22 19

12 12 12 12 11 11 11 12 10 10

140 120 100 130 130 130 145 165 170 160

305,346 274,289 274,097 261,999 250,331 259,442 200,211 197,529 196,732 194,443
561,182 497,563 501,410 489,361 478,695 491,451 453,213 398,206 405,474 412,925

Various City Departments

Fiscal Year

Total Volumes Loaned

Source:

Arrests

Water

Library

Average Daily Sewage Treatment (million 
gallons)

Recreation

Inspections

Number of Recreation Classes (quarterly)

Wastewater

Average Daily Consumption (million gallons)

Number of Emergency Calls

Street Resurfacing (lane miles)
Public Works

Total Volumes in Collection
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City of Oceanside

Capital Asset Statistics by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2010 2011 2012 2013
Police

1 1 1 1

Fire
8 8 8 8
6 6 6 6
2 2 2 2
4 4 4 4

400 475 475 480
a 8,345 8,345 8,345 8,445

600 580 580 580
2 2 2 2

450 450 450 450

33 33 33 33
b 810 810 810 810

6 6 6 6
2 2 2 2
2 2 2 2
4 3 3 3
1 1 1 1
76 85 85 85

576,223 469,610 472,617 485,035

Source: Various City Departments
a

b Does not include El Corazon
Estimated

Number of Libraries

Number of Fire Stations
Number of Engine Companies
Number of Truck/Rescue Companies

Number of Visitors to Library

Utilities:

Number of Street Lights (City Owned):
Miles of Streets:

Pools

Miles of Lines and Mains

Miles of Sewers

Number of Library Outlets

Computer Terminals for Internet Access (Public)

Area of Parks (In Acres)
Recreation & Senior Centers

Number of Wastewater Treatment Plants

Recreation and Cultural:
Number of Parks (Improved and Unimproved)

Number of Ambulances

Public Works

Number of Bookmobiles

Number of Police Stations

Fiscal Year
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

1 1 1 1 1 1

8 8 8 8 8 8
6 6 6 6 6 6
2 2 2 2 2 2
4 4 5 5 5 5

480 480 480 480 480 480
8,546 8,546 8,546 8,546 8,546 8,377

580 580 593 591 591 591
2 2 2 2 2 2

450 450 460 480 480 480
     

33 33 33 33 33 33
810 810 810 810 810 810
6 6 6 6 6 6
2 2 2 2 2 2
2 2 2 2 2 2
3 3 3 3 3 3
2 2 2 2 2 2
87 87 75 66 60 60

396,597 483,521 476,019 434,489 519,859 511,244

Fiscal Year
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